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A free translation from Portuguese into English of Report of Independent Auditors on financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting practices adopted in Brazil

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Telecomunicacoes de Sao Paulo S.A.

1. We have audited the accompanying individual (Company) and consolidated balance sheets of
Telecomunicagdes de Sao Paulo S.A. - TELESP and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
related statements of income, shareholders[] equity and changes in financial position for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Company[]s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements.

2. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in Brazil which
comprised: (a) the planning of our work, taking into consideration the materiality of balances, the volume
of transactions and the accounting and internal control systems of the Company, (b) the examination, on a
test basis, of the documentary evidence and accounting records supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, and (c) an assessment of the accounting practices used and significant estimates
made by management of the Company and subsidiaries, as well as an evaluation of the overall financial
statement presentation.
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In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
individual and consolidated financial position of Telecomunicacdes de Sdao Paulo S.A. [ TELESP and
subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the related results of their operations, changes in their
shareholders” equity and changes in their financial position for the years then ended, in conformity with
the accounting practices adopted in Brazil.

4. We conducted our audits with the objective of issuing an opinion on the overall financial statements
referred to in paragraph one above. The statements of cash flows and of added value for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, presented to provide additional information on the Company and its
subsidiaries, are not required as an integral part of the statutory financial statements, according to the
accounting practices adopted in Brazil. The statements of cash flows and of added value were submitted to
the same audit procedures described in paragraph two and, in our opinion, are fairly presented, in all
material respects, in relation to the overall financial statements.

Sao Paulo, February 18, 2008
ERNST & YOUNG

Auditores Independentes S.S.
CRC-2SP015199/0-6

Luiz Carlos Marques
Accountant CRC-1SP147693/0-5
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A free translation from Portuguese into English of financial statements prepared in accordance with
the accounting practices adopted in Brazil

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
BALANCE SHEETS December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

(In thousands of reais, except earnings per share)



Edgar Filing: TELESP HOLDING CO - Form 6-K

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS[] EQUITY
Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION
Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. - TELESP
SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. - TELESP
SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENTS OF ADDED VALUE

Years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

1. Operations and Background
a) Controlling shareholders

Telecomunicacoes de Sao Paulo S.A. - Telesp (formerly
Telesp Participagoes S.A. - TelespPar - [JTelespPar[]),
hereafter referred to as the [[Company[] or [JTelesp[], was
formed pursuant to Article 189 of Law No. 9,472/97 of the
General Telecommunications Law based on Decree No.
2,546 on April 14, 1998, as part of the privatization of the
Telebras System. The Company is controlled by Telefénica
S.A., which as of December 31, 2007, holds total indirect
interest of 87.95% of which 85.57% are common shares

and 89.13% are preferred shares.

b) Operations

The Company[]s basic business purpose is the rendering of
fixed wire telephone services in the state of Sao Paulo
under Fixed Switch Telephone Service Concession
Agreement - STFC granted by the National
Communications Agency (ANATEL), which is in charge of
regulating the telecommunications sector in Brazil (Note
1.c). The Company has also authorizations from ANATEL,
directly or through its subsidiaries, to provide other
telecommunications services, such as data communication
to the business market and broadband internet services
under the Speedy brand and, more recently, cable TV
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C)
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services via satellite in all the country. The Company[]s main
area of operation is Sao Paulo State, including the
municipality of Sao Paulo, the biggest in Brazil.

The Company is registered with the Brazilian Securities
Commission (CVM) as a publicly held company and its
shares are traded on the Sao Paulo Stock Exchange
(BOVESPA). The Company is also registered with the US
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and its
American Depository Shares (ADSs - level II) are traded on
the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE).

The STEFC Concession Agreement

The Company is a concessionaire of the fixed switch
telephone service (STFC) to render local and domestic
long-distance calls originated in Region 3, which comprises
the State of Sao Paulo, in Sectors 31, 32 and 34,
established in the General Concession Plan (PGO).

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

1.

Operations and Background (Continued)

C)

d)

The STEC Concession Agreement (Continued)

The Concession Agreement[]s renewal, dated December 22, 2005, in force since January
set up new requirements and goals for universalization and quality of telecommunicatio:

The Concession Agreement establishes that all assets owned by the Company and whi
automatically returned to ANATEL upon expiration of the concession agreement, accor
transmission equipment and public use terminals, external network equipment, energy e

Every two years, during the agreement[]s new 20-year period, public regime companies
on April 30, 2007 by value of R$224,760, based on the 2006 STFC net revenues. The ne:

Th 1 mmunication Ivi idiari n i mpani
A.Telecom S.A.

A.Telecom S.A. (formerly Assist Telefonica S.A), is a closely held, wholly-owned by the C



Edgar Filing: TELESP HOLDING CO - Form 6-K

11

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

1. Operations and Background (Continued)

d) ntrolled Telecommunication rvi roviders an

subsidiaries (Continued)
A. Telecom S.A. (Continued)

(1) Digital Condominium: integrated solution equipment and services for voice
transmission, data and images on commercial buildings;

(ii) Installation, maintenance, exchange and extension of new points of internal telephony
wire in companies and houses

(iii) iTelefonica, provider of free internet access;
(iv) Speedy Wi-Fi, broadband service for wireless internet access;
(V) Speedy Corp, broadband provider developed specially to the corporate market;

(vi) integrated IT solution named [JPosto Informatico[] allowing access to Internet,
connection of private networks and rent of IT equipment.

On March 14, 2007, Anatel granted authorization for A. Telecom to render subscription
satellite TV services (Direct to Home [] DTH services) in all the country. The DTH is a special
type of subscription TV service, which uses satellites for direct distribution of TV and audio
signals to subscribers. The commercial operation began in August 2007.

Alianca Atlantica Holding B.V.
A company formed under the laws of the Netherlands in Amsterdam, is a joint venture
originally established in 1997 by Telebras and Portugal Telecom, in which Telebras held a
50% share ownership and Portugal Telecom held the remaining 50%. As a result of the
privatization of the Telebras System in February 1998, Telebras[] share ownership in Alianca
Atlantica was transferred to the Company. As of December 31, 2007, the Company holds a
50% interest in Alianga Atlantica and Telefénica S.A. holds the remaining 50%.

12
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

1. Operations and Background (Continued)
d) Controlled Telecommunications service providers and

subsidiaries (Continued)
Companhia AIX de Participacoes

This company is engaged in both direct and indirect
development of activities related to the construction,
conclusion and operation of underground fiber optic
networks. Currently, Telesp holds 50% interest in this
company.

Companhia ACT de Participacoes

Companhia ACT is engaged in providing technical
assistance for the preparation of Rede Refibra project, by
providing studies to make it more profitable, as well as
inspect the activities in progress related to the project.
Currently, Telesp holds 50% interest in this company.

Telefonica Empresas S.A.

The business purpose of this company is the rendering and
exploration of telecommunications services, in addition to
preparation, implementation and installation of projects
related to integrated corporate solutions and consulting
services regarding telecommunications and activities
related to rendering of technical assistance, equipment
maintenance and telecommunications network services.
Telefonica Empresas became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company after the corporate reorganization which was
carried out in July 2006 (Note 2.c).

Navytree Participacoes S.A.:
Navytree Participacoes S.A. (Navytree[]) is a company that
owns interests in companies providing subscription TV

services (Note 2.a).

13
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

2. Corporate Events Occurred in 2007 and 2006

a)

Acquisition of Navytree Participacoes S.A.

As per the Significant Information published on October 31, 2006, the
Company and Abril Group entered into several commercial and
operating agreements. These agreements provided for acquisition by
the Company of: (i) all the MMDS (Multichannel Multipoint
Distribution Service) and broad band operations, and (ii)
shareholdings, observing the limit provided for by ruling legislation, in
cable TV operators controlled by Abril Group.

These agreements established certain conditions, the main ones being:
(i) segregation among MMDS, broadband and cable TV operations by
the Abril Group, and (ii) approval of operation by Anatel.

On September 30, 2007, Abril Group concluded the process of
segregating the aforementioned operations, transferring to Navytree
Participacoes S.A. the following ownership interests:

(i) 100% in Lightree Sistemas de Televisao S.A., an
MMDS and broadband service provider;

(ii) 19.90% of voting shares and 100% of preferred
shares of Comercial Cabo TV Sao Paulo S.A., a
subscription cable TV service provider in the
State of Sao Paulo;

(iii) 100% of preferred shares of Lemontree
Participagcdes S.A., controlling company of
Comercial Cabo TV Sao Paulo S.A,;

(iv) 49.90% of voting shares and 100% of preferred
shares of TVA Sul Parand S.A., a subscription
cable TV service provider in the cities of
Curitiba, Foz de Iguacu and Florianépolis; and

(v) 100% of preferred shares of GTR-T
Participacoes e Empreendimentos S.A.,
controlling company of TVA Sul Parana S.A.

On October 31, 2007, Anatel concluded the
regulatory analysis of the association between

11
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Abril Group and the Company, which approved
the operation. The process is currently being
analyzed by CADE (Brazilian Antitrust Agency)
focusing on competition aspects.
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

2. Corporate Events Occurred in 2007 and 2006

a) Acquisition of Navytree Participacoes S.A. (Continued)

The final amount for which 100% ownership interest in
Navytree was acquired, totaled R$909,065 (R$200,000 was
paid in advance in 2006 under the contractual terms), as
such the remaining balance payable to Abril Group at

December 31, 2007 was R$293,790, of which R$270,000 is
kept in a financial investment in the name of the Company

(Note 21).
b) Merger of Atrium Telecomunicacoes L into A.Telecom
S.A.

On March 1, 2006 the then subsidiary Santo Genovese
Participacoes Ltda., after having merged into its subsidiary
Atrium Telecomunicacdes Ltda., was acquired by
A.Telecom S.A., and was extinguished as a result of such
operation. A. Telecom began carrying out the activities
formerly performed by Atrium.

c) Acquisition of Telefoénica Data Brasil Holding S.A. and
partial spin-off of Telefénica Empresas S.A.

On March 9, 2006, Telesp and Telefonica Data Brasil
Holding S.A. (TDBH), both under the Telefénica Group
control, announced a proposal to restructure the
Multimedia Communications Service ([JSCM[]) activities of
Telefonica Empresas S.A. and Telesp. The operation
included the following stages:

(1) merger of TDBH by Telesp, whereby TDBH members receive Telesp shares in
accordance with the exchange ratio announced. With this operation, Telefonica
Empresas S.A. would become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Telesp. Telesp would

12
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succeed TDBH in all its rights and obligations; and

(ii) partial spin-off of Telefébnica Empresas, with transfer of the SCM activities and
assets to Telesp in the regions in which such services is already provided by
Telesp.

The Extraordinary General Shareholders[] Meeting of the Companies held on April 28, 2006
approved the proposed corporate reorganization. However, due to a preliminary injunction
granted in connection with judicial proceeding filed by TDBH minority shareholders, revoked
on July 25, 2006, the effects of the corporate reorganization were generated as from
publication of the judicial proceeding on July 28, 2006.

15

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

3. Base of Presentation of the Financial Statements

The accompanying individual and consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2007
and 2006 were prepared in accordance with accounting practices adopted in Brazil, with are
based on accounting practices emanating from Brazilian corporate law (JBR CL[]) and
accounting standards and procedures established by the Brazilian Securities Commission
(CVM).

The authorization to the financial statements conclusion occurred in an Executive Committee
Meeting on February 12, 2008.

Assets and liabilities are classified as [Jcurrent[] when their realization or liquidation will
probably occur in the next twelve months. Otherwise, they will be classified as non-current
assets and liabilities.

Accounting estimates are considered for the financial statements preparation process. Such
estimates are based on objective and subjective factors according to management[Js judgment
for the appropriate amounts to be recorded in the financial statements.

Transactions which involve estimates mentioned above may result in different amounts when
realized in subsequent periods due to inaccurate results regarding the estimate process. The
Company revises its estimates and assumptions periodically.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and transactions of the

wholly-owned subsidiaries and the jointly controlled affiliates which are proportionally
consolidated, according to the corporate participation described below:

13
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Due to the acquisition of Navytree and the corporate reorganization mentioned in Notes 2.a
and 2.c., respectively, the Company[]s result of operations include the results of wholly-owned
subsidiary Navytree as from October 1, 2007 and of wholly-owned subsidiary Telefonica
Empresas S.A. as from August 2006.

16

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

3. Base of Presentation of the Financial Statements (Continued)

In consolidation, all assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses resulting from
intercompany transactions and equity holdings among the consolidated companies
have been eliminated for consolidation purposes between the Company and your
subsidiaries.

In order to provide additional information, the Company is also presenting the
statements of cash flows and of added value. Such statements were prepared based on
Accounting Standard and Procedure (NPC) No. 20., issued by the Brazilian Institute of
Independent Public Accountants (IBRACON), and on Resolution No. 1010, of the
Federal Accounting Board (CFC), respectively.

For the financial statements as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, certain accounts were
reclassified to allow adequacy and consistency thereof with the current period.
However, the amounts of these reclassifications are not material in relation to the
financial statements, and consider the Deliberation n? 488/05[]s requests for 2007, 2006

and 2005.
4. Summary of Principal Accounting Practices

a) han h ivalen
Cash equivalents include all readily liquid temporary cash
investments or those which are meant to be held until
maturity (three months). They are recorded at cost plus
income earned to the balance sheet date.

b) TIr nts receivable, n

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the rendered
service value according to the contracted conditions
adjusted by the estimated amount of eventual losses. This
caption also includes accounts receivable from services
rendered but not billed at the balance sheet date.

14
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Allowance for doubtful account is recorded in order to
cover eventual losses.

17

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

4. Summary of Principal Accounting Practices (Continued)
c) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the
prevailing exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are
translated using the exchange rate at the balance sheet
date. Exchange differences resulting from foreign currency
transactions were recognized in income.

d) Inventories

Inventories are stated at average acquisition cost, net of
allowance for reduction to realizable value, and segregated
into network expansion and consumption, maintenance or
sale inventories. Inventories for use in network expansion
are classified as [JConstruction in progress[] under [JProperty,
plant and equipment[]. Inventories for resale or maintenance
are classified as [Jother assets[] in current assets.

e) Investments

Investments in wholly and jointly-owned subsidiaries are
accounted for under the equity method. Investments in
wholly-owned subsidiaries are fully consolidated and
investments in jointly controlled affiliates are
proportionally consolidated in accordance with BR CL (see
Note 3). Other investments are recorded at cost, less an
allowance for probable losses, when considered necessary.
The subsidiaries are consolidated with base date
December, 31 for each year.

) Pr r lant an ipment and intangibl n

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
stated at acquisition and/or construction cost, less

15
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accumulated depreciation. Improvement and repair costs
when increasing installed capacity or operating life are
capitalized; otherwise, these costs are charged to expense
in the statements of income as incurred. Depreciation is
calculated under the straight-line method based on the
estimated useful lives of the assets and as determined by
the Public Telecommunications Service regulations. The
main depreciation rates are shown in Notes 12 and 13.

18

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

4. Summary of Principal Accounting Practices (Continued)
g) Deferred charges

Deferred charges are comprised of: (i) pre-operating
expenses stated at cost and amortized over a period of five
years for the Company and in ten years for AIX pre-
operating expenses; (ii) goodwill on acquisition of IP
network, amortized over a period of ten years; (iii)
goodwill Spanish and Figueira resulting from corporate
restructuring occurred in 2001, merged by TDBH, which
has been amortized over a period of five years (see Note
14).

h) Incom X an ial contribution

Corporate income tax and social contribution are
accounted for on the accrual basis and are presented net
of prepaid taxes, paid during the year. Deferred taxes
attributable to temporary differences and tax loss
carry-forwards are recognized as deferred tax assets and
liabilities on the assumption of future realization within
the parameters established by CVM Deliberation 273/1998
and CVM Instruction No. 371/2002.

i) Reserve for contingencies, net

Recognized for those cases in which an unfavorable
outcome is considered probable at the balance sheet date.
This reserve is presented net of the corresponding escrow
deposits and classified as labor, civil or tax contingency

16
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j)

k)
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(Note 20).

Revenue recognition

Revenues related to services rendered are recorded on the
accrual basis. Revenue unbilled from the date of the last
billing until the date of the balance sheet is recognized in
the month the service is rendered. Revenue from the sales
of cards for public phones is deferred and recognized in
income as the cards are utilized.

Concession agreement[]s renewal fee

It is a fee which will be paid every two years, during the
20-year period that the concession agreement is in force,
equivalent to 2% of its prior-year SFTC revenue, according
to the contract. Expenses are proportionally recognized
during corresponding 24 months (Note 21).

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

4.

Summary of Principal Accounting Practices (Continued)

D

Financial expense, net

These represent interest, monetary and exchange
variations arising from financial investments, debentures,
loans and financing obtained and granted, as well as the
results of derivative operations (hedge).

Declared interest on shareholders[] equity is included in
these accounts, however for disclosure purposes; the
amount declared in the year was reversed to debit on
retained earnings in equity.

Pension an her -retiremen nefi

The Company sponsors individual and multiemployer
post-retirement and health assistance plans to its
employees. Actuarial liabilities were calculated using the
projected unit credit method, as provided for by CVM
Deliberation No. 371/2000. Other considerations related

17
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to such plans are described in Note 32.
n) Derivatives

Gains or losses on derivatives transactions are recorded
monthly in income based on contractual terms. Balances
of derivative operations (foreign currency swaps) are
described in Notes 27 and 34.

0) Earnings per share

It is calculated based on Net Income for the year and the
total number of shares outstanding at the balance sheet
date.

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and cash equivalents are denominated in Brazilian currency. Short-term investments
are indexed under CDI (Certificate for Inter-bank Deposits) rate variation, are readily liquid
and are maintained with first line financial institutions.

20

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

21

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

7. Deferred and Recoverable Taxes (Continued)

) Refers to credits on the acquisition of property, plant and equipment
items which are available to offset State VAT (ICMS) taxes payable

18
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generated from service revenues. The utilization of these credits,
however, is generally limited to 1/48 of the credit amount per month.

7.1. Deferred income and social contribution taxes

Considering the existence of taxable income in the last five fiscal years and the
expected generation of future taxable profit discounted to present value based
on a technical feasibility study, approved by the Board of Directors on
December 10, 2007, as provided for in CVM Instruction No. 371/2002, the
Company estimates the realization of the deferred taxes as of December 31,
2007 as follows:

The recoverable amounts above are based on projections subject to changes in the
future.

Wholly-owned subsidiary Telefonica Empresas S.A. posted tax losses in 2007 in the
amount of R$124,753 (R$68,838 in 2006), on which deferred tax assets of R$42,416
in 2007 (R$23,405 in 2006) were not recorded.

Merged tax credit

As commented in Note 2.c., as a result of the capital reorganization process of July
28, 2006, the goodwill generated as a result of acquisition in 2001 of investment at
Figueira Administracao e Participacoes S.A., owner of operating assets of Banco Itau
S.A.[0s telecommunications network, was merged by the Company, as were the
investments in Galdxia Administracdes e Participacdes S.A., a company having
Multimedia Communication Service (SCM) authorization.

19
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

7. Deferred and Recoverable Taxes (Continued)

7.2. Merged tax credit (Continued)

The book entries maintained for Company[]s corporate and tax purposes were made in
specific goodwill and provision accounts (merged), and the corresponding amortization,
provision reversal and tax credit realization are as follows:

For calculation of the tax credits resulting from acquisition, income and social contribution
tax rates are 25% and 9%, respectively.

As shown above, goodwill amortization, net of provision reversal and of the corresponding
tax credit, had no impact on P&L for the period ended December 31, 2007.

For presentation purposes, the net amount of R$100,504 (R$72,456 under non-current
assets and R$28,048 under current assets), basically representing merged tax credit, was
classified in the balance sheet as deferred and recoverable taxes, according to CVM
Instruction No. 349, dated March 6, 2001. Goodwill amortization and provision reversal are
recognized in the accounting records as operating income and expenses, and the related tax
credit is recognized as provision for income and social contribution taxes.

23

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

20
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December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

The amounts presented above refer to escrow deposits for those cases in which an
unfavorable outcome is considered possible or remote.
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

11. Investments (Continued)

Breakdown of goodwill (negative goodwill) on investment acquisition is as follows:

(a) Negative goodwill on the acquisition of shares of Companhia AIX de Participagdes, recorded by the Company, was
allocated to Deferred Income in the consolidated, as prescribed by Article 26 of CVM Ruling No. 247/96. Amortization
will be made until 2009, based on projected future results.

(b) TS Tecnologia da Informacdo Ltda, formely Katalyx Cataloguing do Brasil Ltda.

(c) On December 24, 2004 the Company acquired control of Santo Genovese Participa¢cées Ltda. The acquisition cost was
R$113,440. The Company paid R$92,668 in December 2004 and the remaining balance during 2005. Goodwill is being
amortized over 10 years, and is based on future profitability studies.

Goodwill of Navytree Participacoes S.A.
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Breakdown of goodwill on the acquisition of Navytree Participacoes S.A. (see Note 2.a)
based on a future profitability study, is as follows:

(a) Part of the business acquisition value was recorded in 2006 as Advance for Future Acquisition Share in the amount of
R$200,000.
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TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

11. Investments (Continued)

The main accounting information of subsidiaries and jointly-controlled subsidiaries at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was as follows:

On July 13, 2007, the Company[]s Board of Directors Meeting approved capital contribution to
wholly-owned subsidiary A. Telecom S.A. in the amount of R$144,000 being approved by the
Extraordinary General Meeting of December 11, 2007.

Investments in affiliated companies posted by the equity methods result from consolidation
of Navytree. The main information of these affiliates is as follows:
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11. Investments (Continued)

The Company[Js equity in subsidiaries is as follows:

(a) Refers to equity pick-up on shareholders[] equity[]Js monetary exchange variation.
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(a) The goodwill on acquisition of the IP network in December 2002 refers to the acquisition of the assets for the Switched
IP and Speedy Link services of Telefonica Empresas S.A. The portion regarded as goodwill and recorded in deferred
charges corresponds to the customer portfolio of the business. According to an appraisal report, the economic basis of
the goodwill is the expected future profitability, and its amortized over a period of 120 months.

(b) The goodwill resulting from acquisition of Telefonica Data Brasil Holding S.A. (TDBH) refers to the corporate
restructuring that took place in July 2001, with the spin-off of Figueira. According to the Company business plans, such
goodwill is recoverable in future operations within a maximum period 60 (sixty) months from the takeover date in July

2006.
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Loans and financing with Mediocrédito are guaranteed by the Federal Government.

31

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006
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15. Loans and Financing (Continued)
The loan from Japan Bank for International Cooperation - JBIC includes restrictive
covenants related to the maintenance of certain financial indices, which to date have

been met.

Consolidated long-term debt maturities

Debenture conditions were renegotiated on September 1, 2007, date of end of the first
Remuneration period and beginning of the second Remuneration period. This period ends on
the debentures maturity date; namely September 1, 2010.

Debentures are entitled to interest yield, payable on a quarterly basis, by reference to the
variation in average Inter-bank Deposit rates (DI rates), plus annual spread of 0.35% (point
thirty-five percent), calculated and published by the Brazilian Clearing House for the
Custody and Financial Settlement of Securities (CETIP) as from renegotiation date.
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() Income and social contribution taxes payable are presented net of payments on an estimate basis (Note 7).

(b) Legal obligations account records tax liabilities, net of judicial deposits, which are being questioned in court, as
prescribed by CVM Resolution No. 489/2005.
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(c) The item [JOthers[] includes R$113,275 of FUST payable as of December 31, 2007 (R$66,203 as of December 31, 2006),
net of judicial deposits of R$97,567 (R$53,099 as of December 31. 2006).

(a) Refers to the Company[]s organizational restructuring program, which is being analyzed by the Telecommunication
Workers Labor Union in the State of Sao Paulo [] Sintetel, which is scheduled to be implemented in the first 2008
quarter.
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(a) The balance refers to remaining net income for 2007, after allocation of net income provided for by Law No 6,404/76.

Most of the interest on shareholders[] equity and total dividends payable to minority
shareholders refer to available amounts declared, but not claimed yet.

20. Reserve for contingencies, net

The Company, as an entity and also as the successor to the merged companies, and its
subsidiaries are involved in labor, tax and civil lawsuits filed with different courts. The
Company[Js management, based on the opinion of its legal counsel, recognized reserves for
those cases in which an unfavorable outcome is considered probable. The table below shows
the breakdown of reserves by nature and activities during 2007:
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December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

20. Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)

20.1. Labor contingencies and reserves

The Company has various reserves related to labor claims, amounting to R$456,188,

consolidated, to cover probable losses. The amounts involved and respective risk levels are
as follows:
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These contingencies involve several lawsuits, mainly related to wage differences, wage
equivalence, overtime, employment relationship with employees of outsourced companies
and job hazard premium, among others.

The Company made escrow deposits in the amount of R$114,579 for the reserves mentioned
above.

The Company based on the assessment of the Company[Js legal counsel and management, a
reserve for tax contingencies amounting to R$232,152 was recorded on December 31, 2007.
The principal tax contingencies, assessed as remote, possible and probable risk, are as
follows:

0 Claims by the National Institute of Social Security (INSS) referring to:
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(In thousands of reais)

20. Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)
20.2. Tax contingencies and reserves (Continued)
a. Several legal proceedings for the collection of

Seguro de Acidente de Trabalho (Workers
Accident Insurance Compensation, or SAT)
from January 1986 to June 1997 and joint
liability for social security contributions
alleged not to have been paid by its
subcontractors of approximately R$319,305.
Due to Higher Court rulings and favorable
ruling handed down on a significant case
recognizing statute barring period of five
years instead of ten years. Company
management decided to reverse the amount
provisioned of R$9,314 and maintain
provision of R$95,120, which is the portion
considered to involve probable loss, having
made an escrow deposit in the amount of
R$593. The proceeding is in the 2nd lower
court.
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Discussion relating to certain amounts paid
under the Company[]s collective labor
agreements, as a result of inflationary
adjustments arising out of Planos Bresser and
Verdao, in the aggregate amount of
R$141,141. Management decided to reverse
the amount initially provisioned of R$96,567
and maintain the provision of R$2,739
referring to the portion considered to involve
probable loss. The proceeding is in the 1st
lower court.

Notification demanding social security
contributions, SAT and amounts for third
parties (National Institute for Agrarian
Reform and Colonization (INCRA) and
Brazilian Mini and Small Business Support
Agency (SEBRAE)) for the payment of various
salary amounts for the period from January
1999 to December 2000, in the amount of
approximately of R$60,215. These lawsuits
are in the 1st lower court and at the last
administrative level, respectively. No
provision was made for the balance, for which
the likelihood of loss is deemed possible.

Notification demanding social security contributions for joint liability in 1993,

d)

administrative level.

in the amount of approximately R$196,564, for which the risk is considered
possible. No provision was made for this lawsuit. This process is at the 2nd

Legal proceedings imposed fines amounting to R$161,982 for distribution of

e)

matter is at the 2nd administrative level.

dividends when the Company was allegedly in debt to INSS. No provision was
made for the balance, for which the likelihood of loss is deemed possible. This

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

20.

Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)

20.2. Tax contingencies and reserves (Continued)
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0 Claims by the Finance Secretary of the State of Sao
Paulo referring to:

Assessments on October 31 and December 13, 2001, related to ICMS (State
VAT) allegedly due on international long-distance calls amounting to
approximately R$28,979 for the period from November to December 1996,
R$214,259 from January 1997 to March 1998 and to R$195,180 for the
period from April 1998 to December 1999. The proceedings have been
closed at the administrative level and started been discussed at the lower
court. Considering the risk level possible, no provision was made.

Assessment on July 2, 2001 demanding the difference in ICMS paid without
late-payment penalty, amounting to R$6,502, considered as a possible risk.
The claim is in the 2nd Jower court level. Considering the risk level, no
provision was made.

Infraction notice related to the use of credits in the period from January to
April 2002, in the amount of R$32,715, for which the risk is considered
possible. The claim is at the 2nd administrative level. Considering the risk
level, no provision was made.

Infraction notice related to the non-reversal of ICMS credits in proportion to
sales and exempt and non-taxed services in the period from January 1999 to
June 2000 and from July 2000 to December 2003, in addition to an ICMS
credit unduly used in March 1999. The total amount involved is R$119,888.
The risk is considered possible by legal counsel. The claims are at the 2nd
and first administrative level, respectively. Considering the risk level, no
provision was made.

Infraction notices related to nonpayment of ICMS, in the period from
January 2001 to December 2005, on amounts received for equipment lease
(modem), totaling R$145,589. Related risk is assessed as possible by legal
counsel. The claim is at the 2nd administrative level. Considering the risk
level, no provision was made.

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

20. Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)

20.2.

Tax contingencies and reserves (Continued)
k)
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Infraction notices related to nonpayment of
ICMS in the period from August 2004 to
December 2005, for non-inclusion of revenues
from rendering of several supplemental
services and value added, in the amount of
R$261,691, upon determination of the tax
basis. Related risk is assessed as possible by
legal counsel. The claim is at the 2nd
administrative level. Considering the risk
level, no provision was made.

) Infraction notice drawn up by the Sao Paulo
State Finance Office on June 14, 2007,
referring to co-billing operations from May to
December 2004, due to: (i) non presentation
of the totality of the files provided for in
Administrative Ruling CAT No. 49/03; (ii)
untimely compliance with notices referring to
filing of electronic files; (iii) lack of or
irregular recording on the Shipment records;
and (iv) unpaid of tax concerning to a portion
of the communication services rendered. The
amount involved in is R$7,446, already
considering payment of the notice item one in
the terms of Law No. 6374/89 and of Decree
No. 51960/07 (PPI), related to non-payment of
taxes. The likelihood of loss is assessed as
possible. Part of the infractions results from
the not filed information by other operating
companies. The claim is at the 1st level.
Considering the risk involved, the Company
did not record a provision.

o Litigation at the Federal and Municipal Levels:

m) FINSOCIAL, currently COFINS, was a tax on gross operating revenues,
originally established at a rate of 0.5% and gradually and subsequently
raised to 2.0%. Such rate increases were judicially challenged with success
by several companies, which led to the creation of taxable credits, caused
by higher payments, which were offset by CTBC (company merged into the
Company in November 1999) against current payments of related taxes, the
COFINS. Claiming that those offsets made by CTBC were improper, the
Federal Government made an assessment in the amount of R$19,222,
considered as a probable loss. The claim is at the 2nd court level.
Considering the risk level, the Company made a provision in this amount.
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December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

20. Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)
20.2. Tax contingencies and reserves (Continued)
n) The City of Sao Paulo assessed the Company,

alleging differences in the payment of the
municipal tax on services (ISS), by the
imputation of fines of 20% not paid by the
Company, in the amount of R$25,398. The
Company did not reserve for this contingency,
since the lawyers responsible for this case
believe that the risk is possible. The claim is at
the 2nd court level.

0) On December 15, 2005, ANATEL edited
Abridgment n? 01 (subsequently changed to
Abridgment n? 07), where it confirmed its
opinion not to exclude interconnection
expenses from FUST basis, modifying its
previous position. The Abridgment has
retroactive application, since January, 2001.
Thus, through ABRAFIX [] Brazilian Fixed
Telecommunication Companies Association, on
January 9, 2006, the Company petitioned a
Security Mandate in order to assure the
possibility of excluding interconnection
expenses from FUST basis. The lawsuit is at
the 1st court level and it is considered as
possible for legal counsels. The amount
involved is R$131,047 and no provision was
made.

There are other contingencies that have also been accrued, for
which the involved amount is R$115,071; the risk is considered
probable by management, of which the Company has made escrow
amounting of R$50,891.

20.3 Civil contingencies and reserves
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December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands of reais)
20. Reserve for contingencies, net (Continued)
20.3 Civil contingencies and reserves (Continued)

These contingencies are related to different
proceedings, including: telephone line with no
recognized ownership, material and personal damages
indemnity, and others, in which the aggregate amount in
controversy is R$368,519. The Company is also involved
in public class action lawsuits related to the Community
Telephone Plan (PCT), claiming the possible right for
indemnity for purchasers of the expansion plans who did
not receive shares for their financial investment, in the
municipalities of Santo André, Diadema, Sao Caetano do
Sul, Sao Bernardo do Campo, Ribeirdao Pires and Maua,
involving a total amount of approximately R$302,942.
The risks involved are considered possible by legal
counsel. The claim is in the 2nd court.

Moreover, there is a claim by ASTEL [] Sistel Participants
Association in Sao Paulo State, against the Company,
Sistel Foundation and others, relating to PAMA - Pension
Benefit and Health Care for retirees, about the following
issues: (i) prohibition of charging contributions from the
retirees who joined PAMA; (ii) reinstatement of retirees
whose subscriptions were suspended due to default; (iii)
revaluation of PAMAJ[]s economics needs ; (iv)
reapplication of incidence basis of contributions on total
and gross amount of payroll of all Company[]s employee;
(v) inclusion of all hospitals, doctors, clinics and
laboratories which were excluded by Sistel and (vi)
equity accounting distribution review. The Company[]s
management, based on its legal counsel opinion,
considers this proceeding as possible risk, with an
estimated amount of R$232,825. According to the risk,
no provision was recorded.

On June 9, 2000, WCR do Brasil Servigos Ltda. proposed
enforcement proceedings following ordinary procedural
steps against the Company, claiming the collection of the
alleged difference between the amounts calculated by
Telesp regarding the use of the [J0900 Service[] and the
amounts transferred to that company. The duly updated
proceeding amount is R$68,295. On October 1, 2004 the
decision handed down by the 13th Civil Court of the
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central jurisdiction of Sao Paulo was published, by which
the proceeding was deemed valid. On December 14,
2004, an appeal against the decision was filed, which
was distributed to the 26th Panel of Judges of Sao Paulo.
On May 26, 2006, the appeal against the decision was
judged partially valid, and the content was maintained.
Since the risk level was considered as probable,
provision was made. The claim is in the 2nd court level.
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(a) The amount due referring to the concession renewal was paid in April 2007.

(b) Amounts resulting from the auction of share fractions after the reverse spin-off process in 2005, and
TDBH acquisition process in 2006.

(c) The amount to be paid on December 31, 2007 to the Grupo Abril for the Navytree acquisition correspond
to R$293,790, of which R$270,000 is retained in financial application in the name of the Society. The
presentation is by net value.
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22, Shareholders[] Equity

a) Capital
Paid-up capital is of R$6,575,198 at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Subscribed and paid-up
capital is represented by shares without par value, as follows:

The Company is authorized to increase its capital up to the limit of 700,000,000 (seven
hundred million) shares, common or preferred. The capital increase and consequent issue of
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new shares are to be approved by the Board of Directors, with observance of the authorized
capital limit.

Capital increases do not necessarily have to observe the proportion between the numbers of
shares of each type. However, the number of preferred shares, nonvoting or with restricted
voting, must not exceed 2/3 of the total shares issued.

Preferred shares are nonvoting, but have priority in the reimbursement of capital and are
entitled to dividends 10% higher than those paid on common shares, as per article 7 of the
Company[]s bylaws and clause 1I, paragraph 1, article 17, of Law No. 6,404/76.
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22, Shareholders[] EquityContinued)

b) ital reserv

Share premium
This reserve represents the amount exceeding book value
of the shares arising from the issuance or capitalization on
the date of issue.
Donations an idies for investmen
These represent amounts received as donations of

property resulting from expansion of the
telecommunications services plant.

Tax incentives

These are represented by tax incentive investments.

Treasury shares

These correspond to the Company[]s treasury stock which
resulted from merger with TDBH occurred in 2006, part of
which refer to exercise of withdrawing rights and the
remaining to the share auctions carried out by the
Company. The average cost of acquisition was R$44.77. At
December 31, 2007, the market value of treasury stock
was R$18,164 (R$20,151 at December 31, 2006).
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C) Income reserves

Legal reserve

According to article 193 of Law No. 6,404/76, the
Company chose not to set up the legal reserve, as such
balance added to the capital reserve balance exceeded
capital by 30%.

d) Retained earnings

At December 31, 2007, the amount of R$350,938
(comprising remaining net income balance of R$141,169,
as well as dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity
barred by statute of limitation for 2007 of R$209,769),
which under paragraph 6, article 202 of Law No. 6,404/76
was presented as dividends payable as proposed by
management and to be approved by the General
Shareholders[] Meeting, will be paid until the end of 2008.
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22, Shareholders[] EquityContinued)

e) Dividends

According to its by-laws, the Company is required to pay
dividends at each year ending December 31, of a
minimum of 25% of adjusted net income, provided
earnings are available for distribution.

Dividends are calculated in accordance with the Company's by-laws and with the Brazilian

Corporation Law. As follows, the Company presents the calculation of dividends and interest
on shareholders' equity deliberated for 2007 and 2006:
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22. Shareholders[] EquityContinued)

e) Dividends (Continued)
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22, Shareholders[] EquityContinued)

f) Interest on shareholders[] equity¥Continued)
Tax-exempt shareholders received interest on
shareholders[] equity in full, not subject to withholding tax.
g) Payment of dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity

On March 29, 2007, the General Shareholders[] Meeting
approved the distribution of interim dividends in the
amount of R$705,631 based on retained earnings as of
December 31, 2006 to shareholders included in the
Company records at the end of March 29, 2007.
Dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity were paid
as from May 28, 2007.

On April 18, 2007, as agreed to by the General
Shareholders[] Meeting, the Company[]s Board of Directors
approved interest on equity in the amount of R$221,000,
subject to withholding tax at the rate of 15%, resulting in
the net amount of R$§187,850. The interest on
shareholders[] equity was paid to holders of common and
preferred shares included in our records at the end of the
April, 30th 2007, date of the book record. Payment of the
interest took place on May 28, 2007.

On November 7, 2007, the Board of Directors approved
the payment of interim dividends based on the
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September 30, 2007 financial statements, in the amount
of R$1,580,000, and interest on shareholders[] equity
referring to the financial year 2007 of R$210,000
(R$178,500 net of withholding income tax) to
shareholders included in the Company records on
November 7, 2007, which started being paid on
December 3, 2007.

On December 10, 2007, the Board of Directors, following
the General Shareholders” Meeting, approved the credit
of interest on shareholders[] equity referring to the
financial year 2007, in the amount of R$211,000
(R$179,350 net of withholding income tax). The payment
will be made on a date to be decided in the General
Shareholders[] Meeting.

h) Unclaimed dividends

Dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity are barred
by statute of limitation after 03 (three) years, as from the
date of beginning of payment thereof if not claimed by
shareholders, according to article 287, clause 11, item a.
of Law No. 6,404, dated December 15, 1976.
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22, Shareholders[] EquityContinued)

i) income r nciliation of th ifferen ween
Paren mpany an nsoli

The difference between net income for the year of
Company and consolidated at December 31, 2007, in the
amount of R$209, refers to donations directly recorded in
capital reserve of subsidiary A. Telecom S.A., which
corresponds to result of equity pickup in the company
(Note 11).

(i) For the better presentation of Operating Revenue to the market and regulatory agency, ANATEL, the
Company made reclassifications to the amounts as of December 2006. The main reclassifications were
made between the items [JInterconnections services[], JPublic telephones[], [Network access[] and [JOther[].
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December 31, 2007 and 2006

(In thousands of reais)

23.

Net Operating Revenue (Continued)
Tariff adjustments affecting recorded revenue

On July 17, 2007, by means of Acts No. 66,028 and No. 66,031., the National
Telecommunications Agency (Anatel) approved the tariff adjustment for the Fixed
Switched Telephone Service (STFC), according to the criteria established in the Local
and National Long-Distance Concession Agreements, effective as of July 20, 2007.
The increase was as follows:

Basic Local Plan: 2.21%
Basic National Long-Distance Plan: 2.21% on average

Also, on July 17, 2007, by means of Act No. 66,029., the National Telecommunications
Agency (Anatel) approved the tariff adjustment for the Fixed Switched Telephone
Service (STFC) for calls made to the Personal Mobile Service (SMP), according to the
criteria established in the Local and National Long-Distance Concession Agreements,
effective as of July 20, 2007. The increase was as follows:

Local VC-1 calls: 3.29%
National Long-Distance VC-2 and VC-3 calls: 3.29%

On July 10 and 14, 2006, by means of Acts No. 59,517 and No. 59,665, the National
Telecommunications Agency (Anatel) approved the tariff adjustment for the Fixed
Switched Telephone Service (STFC), according to the criteria established in the Local
and National Long-Distance Concession Agreements, effective as of July 14, 2006 for
the Basic Local Plan, and as of July 20, 2006 for the Basic National Long-Distance
Plan. The average decrease was follows:

Basic Local Plan: (-0.38%)
Basic National Long-Distance Plan: (-2.73%)
On January 1, 2007 and 2006, the new interconnection rules became effective,

pursuant to the renewal of the Concession Agreements for the Basic Local Plan and
for the Basic National Long-Distance Plan, as follows:
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. after January 1, 2006, the local network tariff (TU-RL) has
been limited to 50% of the price of the local minute.

. after January 1, 2007, the local network tariff (TU-RL) has
been limited to 40% of the price of the local minute.
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*) In 2006, the Company made a reversal of provision concerning the claim of COFINS and PIS tax basis with the inclusion
of financial, securitization and monetary exchange income, amounting to R$274,277, of which R$16,654 was reversed
in the financial results of 2006.

In 2007, the Company partially reversed the provision of INSS, which refers to [J[Plano Bresserf], [[Verao[] and [JSAT[] (see note
20.2a and 20.2.b) due the statute barring period of five years instead of ten years in an amount of R$ 105,682, of which
R$4,648 was reversed in the financial results of 2007.
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(a) Gains on permanent assets disposals in 2007 mainly refers to sale of real property located in Barra Funda district for
R$134,555, with residual value of R$46,044.
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30. Income and Social Contribution Taxes

The Company recognizes income tax and social contribution monthly on the accrual basis
and pays the taxes on an estimated basis, in accordance with the trial balance for suspension
or reduction. The taxes calculated on income until the month of the financial statements are
recorded in liabilities or assets, as applicable.

Reconciliation of reported income tax expense and combined statutory tax rates
Reconciliation of the reported tax charges and the amounts calculated by applying 34%

(income tax of 25% and social contribution tax of 9%) in 2007 and 2006 is shown in the table
below:

The components of deferred income and social contribution tax assets and liabilities on
temporary differences are shown in Notes 7 and 17 respectively.

Total current income and social contribution taxes consolidated payable at December 31,
2007 amounts to R$924,196 (R$1,134,489 as of December 31, 2006).
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31.

Transactions with Related Parties (Continued)

Trade accounts receivable include receivables for telecommunications services.
principally Vivo S.A., Atento Brasil S.A., Terra Networks Brasil S.A. and Telefénica de
Espana S.A., particularly for long-distance services and Tiws Brasil Ltda, due the
contract of rendering services of rights of use of undersea fiber optic.

Other intercompany receivables in current and non-current assets comprise credits
from Telefénica Internacional S.A., Telefonica Servicos Empresariais do Brasil Ltda.,
Atento Brasil S.A., Telefonica Del Peru and other group companies, corresponding to
services rendered, advisory fees, expenses with salaries and other expenses paid by
the Company to be refunded by the related companies.

Trade accounts payable include services provided primarily by Atento Brasil S.A.,
Vivo S.A., TIWS Brasil, Terra Networks Brasil S.A., Telefonica Pesquisa e
Desenvolvimento do Brasil Ltda., and for international long-distance services
provided principally by Telefonica de Espafia S.A. We also highlight the rendering of
administrative services in the accounting, financial, human resources, property,
logistics and IT areas payable to Telefonica Servicos Empresariais do Brasil Ltda.

Other intercompany payables in current and non-current liabilities are comprised
mainly of management and technical services payable to Telefénica Internacional
S.A., software development and maintenance services payable to Telefonica Pesquisa
e Desenvolvimento do Brasil Ltda., and reimbursements payable to Telefonica
Servigos Empresariais do Brasil Ltda.

Revenue from telecommunications services comprises mainly billings to Vivo S.A.,
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Terra Networks Brasil S.A. and Atento Brasil S.A.

Other operating revenues are basically from network infrastructure leased to Vivo
S.A. and Atento Brasil S.A.
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31.

32.

Transactions with Related Parties (Continued)

Cost of services provided refers mainly to interconnection and traffic services (mobile
terminal) expenses, provided by Vivo S.A. and subsidiaries, call center management
services provided by Atento Brasil S.A.

Selling expenses refer mainly to marketing services by Atento Brasil S.A. and
commissions paid to cellular telephone operators with Vivo S.A.

General and administrative expenses refer to administrative management services
provided by Telefonica Servicos Empresariais do Brasil Ltda., and management and
technical services payable to Telefénica Internacional S.A.

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans

Telesp individually sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan (PBS Telesp Plan),
which covers approximately 0.78% of the Company[]s employees. In addition to the
supplemental pension benefit, a multiemployer plan (PBS-A) and health care plan
(PAMA) are provided to retired employees and their dependents, at shared costs.
Contributions to the PBS Telesp Plan are determined based on actuarial valuations
prepared by independent actuaries, in accordance with the rules in force in Brazil.
The funding procedure is the capitalization method and the sponsor{]s contribution is
10.52% of payroll of employees covered by the plan, of which 9.02% is allocated to
fund the PBS Telesp Plan and 1.5% to the PAMA Plan.

For other Telesp employees, there is an individual defined contribution plan - Visao
Telesp Benefit Plan. The Visao Telesp Plan is funded by contributions made by the
participants (employees) and by the sponsor which are credited to participants[]
individual accounts. Telesp is responsible for bearing all plans administrative and
maintenance expenses, including participant[]s death and disability risks. The
Company[]s contributions to the Visao Telesp Plan are equal to those of the employees,
varying from 2% to 9% of the contribution salary, based on the percentage chosen by
the participant.
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Additionally, the Company supplements the retirement benefits of certain employees
of the former CTB - Companhia Telefonica Brasileira.
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

During 2007, the Company made contributions to the PBS Telesp Plan in the amount
of R$47 (R$50 in 2006) and to Plano Visao Telesp in the amount of R$26,457
(R$25,192 in 2006).

A. Telecom sponsors two private pension plans for defined contribution; namely, one
similar to that of Telesp, denominated Visao Assist Benefits Plan, which is granted to
approximately 30% of its employees and another, denominated Visao A. Telecom
Benefits Plan, whose basic and additional contributions by sponsor correspond to
30% of basic and additional contribution by participants. The contributions of A.
Telecom to these plans totaled R$637 (R$301 in 2006).

Telefonica Empresas S.A. individually sponsors a defined contribution plan similar to
that of the Company, the Visdo Telefonica Empresas Benefit Plan. Total contributions
to this plan totalized an amount of R$881 (from August to December 2006 amounted
to R$506).

The actuarial valuation of the plans was made in December 2007 and 2006 based on the
employees[] data as of August 2007 and September 2006, respectively, and the projected unit
credit method was adopted. Actuarial gains or losses for each year were immediately
recognized in each of the periods. The plans assets relate to December 31, 2007 and 2006.
For multiemployer plans (PAMA and PSB-A), apportionment of the plan assets was made
based on the sponsoring entity[]s actuarial liabilities in relation to the plans[] total actuarial
liabilities.

The status of the plans as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

a) Reconciliation of assets and liabilities

(i) Refers to the proportional share of Telesp in the assets and liabilities of the PAMA and PBS-A
multiemployer plans.

(ii) Despite the surplus of PBS-A as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 no asset was recognized by the sponsor
in view of the legal impossibility of reimbursement of such surplus in addition to the fact that this is a
noncontributory plan which does not enable reduction of the sponsor{]s contributions in the future.
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

b) Total expenses recognized in income (Continued)
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

d) Change in plan assets
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

f) Expenses estimated for 2008
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32. Post-Retirement Benefit Plans (Continued)

f) Actuarial assumptions (Continued)
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(In thousands of reais)

33. Insurance (Unaudited)

The Company and its subsidiaries[] polices as well as that of the Telefénica Group includes the
maintenance of insurance coverage for all assets and liabilities involving significant amounts
and high risks based on management[Js judgment and following Telefénica S.A.[Js corporate
program guidelines. In this context Telecomunicacoes de Sao Paulo S.A. [] Telesp complies
with the Brazilian legislation for contracting insurance coverage.

The major insurances contracted by the Company are shown below:

34. Financial Instruments

In compliance with the terms of CVM Instruction No. 235/95 the Company and its
subsidiaries made a valuation of their financial assets and liabilities in relation to market
values based on available information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However
the interpretation of market information as well as the selection of methodologies requires
considerable judgment and reasonable estimates in order to produce adequate realizable
values. As a result the estimates presented do not necessarily indicate the amounts which
might be realized in the current market. The use of different market approaches and/or
methodologies for the estimates may have a significant effect on the estimated realizable
values.

Carrying and market values of financial instruments as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 are
as follows:
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34. Financial Instruments (Continued)

The discounted cash flow method was used to determine the market value of loans
financings debentures and derivatives (exchange and interest rate swap) considering
expected settlement of liabilities or realization of assets at the market rates prevailing at
balance sheet date.

The Company has a total direct and indirect interest of 1.04% in Portugal Telecom and
0.52% in Portugal Multimédia valued by the cost method. The investment at market value is
based on the last quotation of December 2007 on the Lisbon Stock Exchange for Portugal
Telecom and Portugal Multimédia equivalent to []8.93 (J9.84 in December 2006) and []9.55
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The principal market risk factors that affect the Company[Js business are detailed below:

a) Exchange rate risk
This risk arises from the possibility that the Company may incur losses due to
exchange rate fluctuations which would increase the balances of loans financing and
purchase commitments denominated in foreign currency and the related financial
expenses. To reduce this risk the Company enters into hedge contracts (swaps) with
financial institutions.
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34. Financial Instruments (Continued)
a) Exchange rate risk (Continued)

The Company[]s indebtedness and the result of loan
financing and purchase commitment liabilities
denominated in foreign currency are significantly
affected by the foreign exchange rate risk. As of
December 31 2007, 28.50% (35.18% on December 31,
2006) of the debt was denominated in foreign currency
(U.S. dollar and yen); 100.09% (99.88% on December 31.
2006) of this debt was covered by asset positions on
currency hedge transactions (swaps for CDI). Gains or
losses on these operations are recorded in income. As of
December 31, 2007, these transactions generated a net
consolidated loss of R$157,553 (R$164,227 as of
December 31, 2007). As of December 31, 2007, the
Company recorded a liability of R$357,186 (R$316,318
as of December 31, 2007) to reflect the existing
temporary loss. As these concern coverage operations,
part of the net consolidated negative result of R$157,553
with derivatives is offset against exchange variation
gains with debts, in the amount of R$93,901 (R$70,749
as of December 31, 2007).
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The book and market values of the Company[Js exposure to the exchange rate risk as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Due to the complexity of the process and of the non-significance of the results, the Company
decided not to renew the non-financial liabilities hedges denominated in foreign currency.
However, it is still monitoring the results of such non-financial liabilities and may decide to
contract new hedges in the future if such non-financial exposure starts to be relevant or if
the Company so decides for any other reason.
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34. Financial Instruments (Continued)
a) Exchange rate risk (Continued)

For BR CL purposes, the hedge ((Oswaps[]) transactions are
evaluated at the accrual basis method, which is considered
all the contracted terms.

b) Interest rate risk

This risk arises from the possibility that the Company may
incur losses due to internal and external interest rate
fluctuations affecting the Company[]s results.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had R$943,270
(R$822,603 as of December 31, 2006) of loans and
financing in foreign currency, of which R$784.659
(R$553,394 as of December 31, 2006) was at fixed interest
rates and R$158,612 (R$269,209 as of December 31. 2006)
was at variable interest rates (Libor). To prevent against
the exchange risk and variable interest rates on these
foreign currency debts (Libor), the Company has hedge
transactions in order to peg these debts to local currency,
at floating rates indexed to the CDI (Inter-bank Deposit
Certificate), in a way that the Company[Js financial result is
affected by the CDI variation. As described in note 26, on
December 31, 2007, the Company also had debentures
issued in 2004 with interest based on the variation of the
CDI of R$1,512,357(R$1,514,514 as of December 31,
2006), as described in Note 16.
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On the other hand, the Company invests its excess cash
(temporary cash investments) of R$348,648 (R$173,165 as
of December 31, 2005), mainly in short- term instruments,
based on the CDI variation, which also reduces this risk.
The book values of these instruments approximate market
values, since they may be redeemed in the short term.
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34. Financial Instruments (Continued)
b) Interest rate risk (Continued)

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had swap
transactions [] CDI at fixed rate, to partially hedge against
fluctuations in internal interest rates. Hedge operations
amounts contracted total R$810,032 (R$908,316 as of
December 31, 2006). These derivative operations
generated a net consolidated positive result of R$4,514
(R$2,110 as of December 31, 2006), and this temporary
loss is recorded in liabilities and income.

The Company also contracted CDI + 0.35% of CDI
percentage swap with amount of principal of R$1,500,000,
with identical flows of those of debentures issued by the
Company and maturity in 2010, which generated net
positive result of R$ 22.

Another risk to which the Company is exposed is the
non-matching of the monetary restatement indices for its
debts and accounts receivable. Telephone tariff
adjustments do not necessarily match increases in local
interest rates, which affect the Company(]s debts.

c) D leration risk

As of December 31, 2007, the Company[]s loan and
financing agreements contain restrictive clauses
(covenants), typically applicable to such agreements,
relating to cash generation, debt ratios and other
restrictions. The Company has complied with these
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restrictive clauses in full, and such covenants do not
restrict its ability to conduct its ordinary course of
business.

Credit risk

This risk arises from the possibility that the Company may
incur losses due to the difficulty in receiving amounts
billed to its customers. The credit risk on accounts
receivable is dispersed. The Company constantly monitors
the level of accounts receivable and limits the risk of
past-due accounts, interrupting access to telephone lines
in case the customer does not pay the related bills in 30
days. Exceptions are made for telecommunication services
that must be maintained for security or national defense
reasons.
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34.

35.

36.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

d)

Credit risk (Continued)

As of December 31, 2007, the Company[]s customer
portfolio had no subscribers whose receivables were
individually higher than 1% of the total accounts
receivable from services.

The Company is also subject to credit risk related to
temporary cash investments and receivables from swap
transactions. The Company reduces this exposure by
dispersing it among first line financial institutions.

Management Compensation

The management compensation paid by the Company to its Board of Directors and
officers amounted to approximately R$20,900 (R$22,300 in 2006). Of this amount
R$14,200 (R$15,400 in 2006) correspond to salaries and benefits, and R$6,700
(R$6,900 in 2006) to bonus compensation.

Additional Information
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a) On October 27, 2006 was published in the Sao Paulo[]s
Official Municipal Gazette, the decree n? 47,817
regulating the Law n? 14,023/05 which foresees
obligation to burry all aerial cabling in the city of Sao
Paulo, requiring public service concessionaries in the city
to comply with the law. The Company is analyzing the
effects of the referred regulation to study its impacts.

b) Change in Preparation and Presentation of the Financial
Statements:

On December 28, 2007, Law No. 11.638 was approved by
the Brazilian President, which amends and revokes the
provisions of Law No. 6.404, dated December 15, 1976
and Law No. 6385 dated December 7, 1976.

The requirements of this Law apply to financial
statements for years starting on or after January 1, 2008,
considering the following changes applicable to listed
companies:

- Preparation of the financial statements
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36. Additional Information (Continued)

Accounting adjustment entries made exclusively to meet accounting standards are
not taxable or deductible.

- Changes in accounting standards

In certain business combinations, assets and liabilities shall be recorded at market
value.

The company shall periodically analyze recoverability of amounts recorded in
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Capital Leased assets shall be
recorded in property, plant and equipment.

Certain allocated financial assets shall be posted at market value.
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e Certain assets and liabilities shall be adjusted to their present value, especially non-
current items.

e Investments in affiliates on whose management exerts significant influence or in which
holds 20% of interest or more on voting shares in subsidiaries and in other companies
belonging to the same Group or under the same control, shall be carried at equity
method.

e Adjustments to market value of assets and liabilities shall be recorded in a new
account denominated adjustments to asset valuation, in shareholders[] equity.

At this point it is not possible to anticipate the impacts from Law No. 11.638 on the result of
operations and the financial position of the Company and subsidiaries for the financial
statements for the year ending December 31, 2008 and, retrospectively, on the financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, when compared with the financial
statements for December 31, 2008.
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Dear Shareholders,

Abiding by legal and statutory requirements, TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. []
TELESP[Js management submits for your analysis the Management Report and the Financial
Statements [] Company and Consolidated, with the Reports of Independent Auditors and
Supervisory Board, for the year ended December 31, 2007.

1. Board of Directors[] Message

Since its privatization in 1998, the Company has managed to attain significant achievements
over the years. Among the most important we highlight social inclusion, which allows less
favored population levels to have access to telephone and Internet services, which are
fundamental items for individual and family development in the Information Era.

With the objective of meeting the specific needs of several market segments, the Company
started to offer Alternative Plans, including Economy Telephone Line ([JLinha da Economial]),
Control Telephone Line ([JLinha Controle[]) and Pay by Minute Plans. As such, alternatives were
offered to users, which were more adequate to their profile to allow them to have access to
wire telephone.

The number of public telephones in Sao Paulo State cities significantly increased, from 180
thousand in 1998 to currently 250 thousand, which corresponds to density of 6.1 public
telephones ([Jorelhoes[]) per one-thousand inhabitant group. In the Sao Paulo State we have
installed approximately 1.8 thousand telephones for users with hearing problems.

As a result of the telephone service universalization efforts, telephone density in the Sao
Paulo State reached 29.1 lines per 100 inhabitants.
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This scenario results from the Company[Js continuous initiatives aiming at improving people[]s
lives, facilitating business development and contributing to the progress of the communities
in which it operates, offering innovative services based on Information and Communication
Technologies. The Company further endeavors to continue being an innovative, competitive,
open, committed and reliable legal entity.

Upon meeting the telephone service universalization target of Anatel in 2001, as the first
wire telephone operator to do so, the key aims started to be technologic convergence,
innovation and investment profitability.
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In relation to technologic convergence, and aiming at always being ahead in the offer of
innovative products and at better meeting the community[Js telecommunication needs, the
Company has actively endeavored since 2001 to expand its broadband and dial-up Internet
access services, with a network prepared to offer 1 Mbps speed to a significant portion of its
customer base. With this, the Company reached 2,052,617 Speedy customers at the end of
2007, up 27.8% as compared to prior year, thus consolidating the Company[]s qualification as
integrated telecommunication services provider.

After having entered into commercial agreements with DTHi and TVA in 2006, the Company
expanded its integrated service offers in 2007, through the launching of its own DTH (Direct
to Home) Digital TV product. The Company also acquired in 2007 ownership interest in TVA,
thus consolidating the commercial agreement previously entered into. Such advances
allowed the expansion of integrated service offers. Further in October 2007, the Company
and GloboSat entered into an agreement to include their channels in the program grid. Such
initiatives were performed always in accordance with applicable regulations, with the
objective of better serving consumers and meeting their specific needs.

At the end of 2007 the Company had 11,965,285 lines in service and productivity of 1,877
lines per employee (considering wire lines in service plus ADSL lines (Asymmetric Digital
Subscriber Lines), an efficiency parameter which is among the best in the world.

Digital services, which include intelligent facilities such as call identification, call waiting,
call transfer, voice mail and conference calls, among others, reached 6.3 million subscribers
to a total of 15 million digital installed services in 2007.

Access to Internet was also expanded thanks to the investment in 2007 of R$583.1 million to
expand and improve broadband Internet access (ADSL).

The investments made by the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates in modernization,
expansion, quality improvement and network maintenance in 2007 amounted to R$ 1,992.5
million, which confirms the long-term commitment of Telefénica Group in Brazil, as well as
its confidence as foreign investor in Brazil[]s future.

53



Edgar Filing: TELESP HOLDING CO - Form 6-K

Analyzing the Company[]s situation in 2007, we highlightPostos de Trabalho as well as
Flexmidia and TecTotal services. The first offers telephone and Internet advisory services
that Telefénica renders to companies, while the second is a high speed multimedia solution
for plasma TVs of banks, retailers and universities. The third, TecTotal, corresponds to
equipment installation, maintenance and technical support services.
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We highlight that the main characteristic of all Company initiatives was their innovative
nature, which is fundamental for a dynamic business such as that of Telefénica. Telefonica[ls
contest denominated Desafio Empreendedor (Entrepreneurial Challenge) represented a
significant initiative that evidenced this, in which the Company received approximately 1,000
innovative projects from professionals and students from 21 Brazilian states and the Federal
District.

In 2007, the Company destined to Federal, State and Municipal governments a total of R$7.2
billion in taxes, levies and contributions. To FUST R$132.5 million and to FUNTTEL R$64.5
million were destined.

In 2007, dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity were declared aggregating R$5.43
per common and R$5.97 per preferred share referring to said year. Such amounts reflect the
Company[]s solid economic and financial situation, although are still somehow modest in
relation to the investments that have been made since its privatization.

The Company[]s indebtedness level may be considered low for its size and 28.5% of its
borrowings are denominated in foreign currency. Its efficient financial and foreign exchange
management policy resulted in maintenance of low net financial expenses.

The Company has 7,467 direct employees, and also indirectly employs more than 41
thousand workers.

Owing to the scenario currently prevailing in the telecommunications sector, in which
competition and innovation are every time more present, the Company will continue its
process of expanding its qualification through special and bold plans.

Having almost 10 years of large scale operations in Brazil, in 2008 the Company will launch
OSuperSpeedy[], an innovative product based on an optical fiber network that allows the
creation of digital districts, starting with the capital city of Sao Paulo.

Aware of its social and environmental responsibility, and in order to coordinate the related
initiatives of its companies, the Telefénica Group, to which Telesp belongs, created the
Fundacao Telefonica in March 1999.

Among the various initiatives, we highlight the EducaRede program, an open and
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free-of-charge portal for students and teachers of public schools, Pré6 Menino program, which
promotes defense of children[]s and adolescents[] rights, as well as the volunteers program,
which aims at meeting the needs of poor communities.
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2. Economic Context

In 2007, the balance of transactions in Brazil with the rest of the world went through
additional increases. Financial flows towards the country increased significantly. Direct
foreign investments estimated at US$36 billion, almost twice those in 2006, reached historic
records. Portfolio investments (long-term bonds and shares of Brazilian companies) also
increased by approximately US$39.8 billion, as compared to US$14.7 billion in 2006.
Balance of trade was once again significant, presenting surplus of US$40 billion. These good
results allowed increase by US$95 billion in international reserves, which reached US$181
billion, another historic record. This helped make Brazilian economy stronger to face
increased volatility in global financial markets expected for 2008, due to the uncertainties in
relation to the impacts on economic growth worldwide from the credit market crisis in the
USA.

As a consequence of the increase in exports and the accrual of international reserves, the
external solvency indices continued improving, thus allowing an additional decrease in Brazil
risk. In fact, annual average Embi+ was of 181 base points in 2007, as compared to annual
average of 236 base points in 2006. In addition, in the course of the year the three main
international risk rating agencies (Moodys, S&P and Fitch) increased the Brazilian grade,
which is now one level below investment grade.

With a stronger external sector and the decrease in Brazil risk, Brazilian currency continued
appreciating, trend which started in 2004. Average exchange rate in 2007 was R$/US$ 1.95,
as compared to R$/US$ 2.18 in 2006. This corresponds to Brazilian currency appreciation by
10.5% in nominal terms.

This Brazilian real appreciation benefited consumer inflation, for reducing the value of
imported products and also promoted imports. This allowed reducing the cost of inputs and
capital goods for industries, as well as supplementing national supply of consumer goods,
thus avoiding the generation of inflationary pressures arising from the increase in aggregate
demand. IPCA increased 4.46% in 2007, close to the pursued Brazilian Central Bank target
of 4.50% . This variation was in excess of that for 2006; namely of 3.14%, due to the higher
increase in food prices, thus reflecting the international commodities market pressure
started in the second 2007 half.

Favorable inflation evolution allowed Brazilian Central Bank to continue reducing the basic

interest rate, process which had started in the second 2004 half. Selic rate was reduced by
200 base points in 2007, as such reaching 11.25% p.a. at the end of this period.
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A less strict monetary policy allowed economic activity recovery. In the labor market,
average unemployment rate was 9.3% in 2007, as compared to 10.0% in 2006. Average
workers[] wage increased 3.1% in 2007, as compared to the same 2006 period, thus reflecting
more intense job generation as well as the formalization of existing ones. Wage costs were
up 6.3% in the same comparison. Retail sales, which have presented an increasing trend
since mid 2003, were up 9.7% in the first 11 months of 2007, as compared to the same 2006
period. Also worthy of mention was the positive effect from credit expansion, whose
participation in GDP increased from 30.7% at the end of 2006 to 34.7% at the end of 2007.

In addition, domestic demand activity has also resulted in positive evolution of income
distribution in Brazil. According to IBGE data, income from lower-income classes has
presented increases proportionally higher than those of higher-income classes, which results
in a continuous income distribution process. This is a favorable factor for allowing consumer
market expansion for several goods and services. This leads to an increase in customer base
for new telecommunication services, through the incorporation of segments whose former
purchasing power was not sufficient to consume such services. In the lower-income
segments there is higher flexibility in demand for telephone services as a consequence of
income increases.

All of these elements account for the economic dynamism of Brazil. In the third 2007
quarter, Brazilian Gross Domestic Product was up 5.7% as compared to the third 2006
quarter. Family consumption increased even more intensely, being up 6.03% . The services
sector benefited from this economic growth. The increase in wage costs and credit,
combined with Brazilian real appreciation to the US dollar, resulted in increase in Brazilian
consumers[] purchasing power, thus benefiting our consumers[] capacity to buy
telecommunication services.

The participation of the services sector in GDP increased to 55.5% in the third 2007 quarter,
as compared to 54.7% in the third 2006 quarter. In the third 2007 quarter, Brazilian GDP of
services sector was up 4.8% in relation to the same 2006 quarter, for which the increase had
been of 4.6% .

3. Regulatory Environment

In the period from March 16 to July 29, 2007 there was a change in tariffs for local calls,
which started to be paid by minute instead of pulses. This process called for investments in
IT infrastructure and customer services.

The migration, provided for by sector regulations, was successfully concluded for 100% of
customers.
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In order not to affect customers who usually make longer calls (basically dial-up Internet
access), Anatel created the Compulsorily Offered Alternative Service Plan (PASOO Plan),
which maintained the same subscription tariff for the Basic Plan. The basic difference
between the plans is in the type of tariff.

Subscribers to Basic Pay per Pulse Plan who had not elected to participate in the PASOO
plan, were automatically migrated to the Basic Pay per Minute Plan. These customers may,
however, still migrate to the PASOO or the Basic Plan at their discretion. Customers that
already used alternative pay per pulse plans were also fully migrated to the same plans,
which are now pay per minute plans.

4. Shareholding Structure
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4.1 Shareholding Structure
Shareholding structure of the controlling Group remained unaltered in 2007.

At the end of 2007, Telefénica Internacional S.A. [] TISA, held 34.87% of common and 80.53%
of preferred shares and SP Telecomunicac¢oes Holding Ltda., 49.19% of common and 7.11%
of preferred shares and Telefénica Data do Brasil Ltda, 1.52% of common and 1.50% of
preferred shares of the Company.

5. Operating Performance
5.1 Competitive Environment

In 2007, the Brazilian telecommunications market experienced an increase in competition
level as compared to that prevailing in prior year. The increase in the offer of integrated
telecommunication services intensified competition among players offering wire telephone,
mobile telephone, subscription TV, Internet and Data services aiming at being the sole
provider of telecommunication services to customers.

In the voice market, the Company faced competition in all of its segments. Cable TV
operators operated in the high and medium-income segments offering voice services
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integrated to TV services. In the low-income segment, there was offer of low-cost products
and prepaid plans by mobile telephone operators. In addition, mobile telephone operators
started to offer convergent mobile and wire telephone services.
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Another significant factor was the marked increase in the number of cellular telephone
subscribers and the aggressive offer of on-net tariffs, which increased the advantages of
mobile calls in relation to wire calls.

In the broadband market, the main highlight was the offer of integrated voice, broadband
and TV packages by cable TV operators, who focused their strategy on maximizing their
subscriber base to conquer wire telephone and broadband customers.

In the corporate segment, competitors, who already operated in an aggressive manner in the
data market, intensified their actuation, especially in relation to PYMES segment (small and
medium companies), with customized integrated voice and Internet service offers.

5.2 Commercial Strategy

This year the Company experienced a slight decrease in the number of wire telephone
terminals, in part as a consequence of increased competition, but mainly due to base
cleaning initiatives and increased selection of customers. In order to maintain wire
telephone attractive, the Company focused on the offer of bundles and developed
differentiated services for each segment. Particularly for low-income segment, the highlight
was the offer of low cost prepaid lines that avoided migration of part of customers to mobile
telephone services and other wire telephone services offered by competitors.

Voice traffic value defense by the Company has been successful through expansion of Pay
per Minute Packages, including offers of services integrated with Speedy. In the
long-distance market, the adoption of competitive tariffs has helped maintain the already
consolidated position of the [JSuper 15[] brand, despite the ever increasing competition, with
alternative communication means, such as VoIP and aggressive tariffs of mobile telephone
operators.

In addition to traditional telephone services, the Company continues focusing on expanding
its operation in other markets, especially those with higher potential, as the case of the
broadband, TV, IT and services segments.
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In relation to broadband services, Speedy continues being leader, with more than 2 million
customers, despite the increase in competition in the last period. Initiatives carried out
during the year have helped to maintain this leading position. The technical upgrade of
Speedy allowed offering at least 1 Mbps speed to most customers. The inclusion of a fixed
voice service tariff allowing an unlimited number of local calls, in Telefénica Duos and Trios,
resulted in a more aggressive bundles value proposal. In addition, other initiatives are in
progress with the objective of increasing competitiveness of Company products, such as the
implementation of an optical fiber network to offer services to households in the Jardins
district, started in 2007, which will offer speed of up to 30 Mb (4 times the highest currently
offered in the market) and differentiated services for high income customers.

The year of 2007 was marked by significant advances made by the Company in the TV
market. In 2006, the Company started offering TV services through a strategic agreement
with DTHi and TVA. In 2007, the Company launched its own DTH Digital TV product, and
acquired ownership interest in TVA, thus consolidating the commercial partnership entered
into in 2006. These advances allowed the Company to offer the DUO services (voice and
Speedy services or voice and digital TV services) as well as the TRIO services (voice, Speedy
and digital TV services). In addition, the Company entered into an agreement to include
GloboSat channels in its program grid, which were previously offered exclusively by NET
and SKY, thus improving the TV product proposed value.

In order to innovate and expand its services offer, the Company launched the TecTotal
service, which corresponds to installation, maintenance and technical support for equipment
traded through agreements with retail chains. TecTotal involves rendering by the Company
of services at households through its wholly-owned subsidiary A. Telecom S.A., increasing its
participation in the value chain and improving its relationship with customers.

Another Company achievement was the introduction of the Workstation Infrastructure,
which corresponds to customized IT infrastructure solutions provided against monthly
payments by users. The Company offers the Posto de Trabalho solution to large companies
and Posto Informatico solution to small and medium companies, which include a package of
voice, data, Internet access, network and equipment management services. Integrated offer
of IT and communication services was one of the strategic cornerstones of the Company in
the corporate market in 2007.

Intense competition has prevailed in the corporate segment, with the consolidation of
companies in the data market. The Company operates in this segment as provider of
complete telecommunication solutions (data, wire and Internet), in order to consolidate its
position and increase satisfaction of these demanding customers with solutions that are each
time more integrated and adherent to their needs.
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5.4 Prospects

One of the most important aspects to telecommunications industry development in the next
years is the technologic convergence, represented by integration of networks and services,
about which discussions have been promoted in relation to technologic, legal, regulatory and
marketing aspects.

In analyzing more mature markets, such as the European and the Asian ones, as well as the
current evolution of supply of services and convergent products in the Brazilian market,
there is the need of building a more complete services portfolio, with increased integration
among operations, particularly voice wire, broadband and paid TV operations. In this
respect, the Company has endeavored to remain competitive by offering convergent
products and every time more integrated solutions. As an example, we mention the
Company[]s beginning of participation in the TV market offering triple-play services, to cater
for this new demand for more complete services and increase satisfaction of an important
share of our customers. Still in the TV market, the recently launched Digital TV service in
Sao Paulo (December 2007) allows interaction, high image definition and new business
opportunities. Through Digital TV (DTH) and IPTV the Company is pioneering in taking these
opportunities.
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The broadband market is expected to grow significantly, since it represents a fundamental
platform for the development of convergent products and services. Increase in offered
speeds and in products sophistication is expected, for new business models, as already
occurred with VoIP, e-commerce and Triple-play, also the Company has endeavored to lead
this market movements. Among the main initiatives the highlights are the VOD (video on
demand) project and IPTV, which use IP (Internet Protocol) platform to send digital video
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The increase in the number of offered services, in order to consolidate relationship with
customers, will involve other value chains, such as bank services and retail sales, in addition
to traditional telecommunication services. In this respect, certain operators have already
offered to their customers credit services, purchase of products charged to telephone bills
and partnership with retail chains for the acquisition of goods and services under special
conditions (mileage and fidelity programs). The Company itself, aiming at being pioneer in
this respect, recently entered into a partnership with Banco do Brasil to offer a card for both
credit services as well as telephone services, named [JFale Sempre[]. The expansion of services
beyond telecommunication services corresponds to an every time more evident trend. Such
expansion will reach security, entertainment and publicity industries mainly through cellular
operators.

In relation to competition, cheaper infrastructure costs through use of new technologies and
the possibility of segregation among infrastructure, services and local networks will probably
promote geographic expansion of the current wire and mobile operators outside their
concession areas. This increase in competition is already taking place, mainly in the mobile
and long distance market, which is a trend that will also reach local wire telephone
operations with, for instance, beginning of operation of a fourth recently inaugurated mobile
operator in Sao Paulo. The Company has followed these movements and is also taking
measures to take opportunities outside its concession area, without relinquishing its
consolidated leadership within the concession area. This increase in competition expected to
take place in the mobile and wire voice market, will help convert the service into a
commodity, with every time lower participation of voice service revenue in total revenue of
operators, and the growth of new services. In this scenario, focus shall shift from service
price to customized quality services, as well as the offer of new products.
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There has been evidence of a slight slowdown in the mobile telephone market and increased
competition, despite the growth in the last years. In the future, mobile operators are
expected to endeavor every time more to identify alternative revenue sources, with wire
telephone and broadband services as the main targets. This was confirmed by the recent
offer of mobile broadband service by a cellular operator, for price and speed compatible with
the current wire broadband (ADSL and cable) offer. In addition, the 3G service licenses
auction, which resulted in total goodwill in excess of 80%, and the offer from all the current
mobile operators and some of the new entrants, evidence the interest of mobile operators in
convergent services, particularly broadband services.

Brazilian economy has presented moderate growth in the last years, however, with
significant increase in domestic consumption, mainly in class C. With this, certain markets,
such as those of broadband Internet access and TV, will probably present increased growth
due to the inclusion of new social and economic segments that have presented income
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increase, which evidences adequate geographic cover and mix of products and services by
operators to better meet their needs. In view of this trend, the Company is focusing on these
markets, mainly the TV market, in order to shift the focus from consumption development
from class A and B, in which service penetration is already high, to all of its customers base,
through its different technological alternatives and partners.

6. Financial Performance
6.1 Gross and Net Operating Revenue

In 2007, the Company posted consolidated gross revenue of R$21,183.8 million, up 1.9% as
compared to same 2006 period. Net revenue totaled R$14,727.6 million (R$14,643.0 million
in 2006). Tariff adjustments which took place in July 2007 contributed to this performance,
together with the increase in revenue from communication services to legal entities and
increase in [JSpeedy[] and domestic long- distance services.

6.2 Operating Income Before Net Financial Expenses

Operating income before net consolidated financial expenses was down 10.0%, from
R$4,231.7 million in 2006 to R$3,515.8 million in 2007. This decrease resulted from the
decrease in local and inter-network services as well as in network use. There was increase in
operating expenses as a result from the increase in interconnection expenses, outsourced
services, cost of products sold and payroll expenses. Other highlights are other operating
income, particularly from sale of defaulting customer portfolio and ICMS recovery.
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6.3 EBITDA

Consolidated EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization)
reached R$6,214.9 million, down 10.0% as compared to that for 2006. EBITDA margin was
42.2%, presenting a decrease of 5.0 p.p. when compared with the same period of 2006.
Excluding the reversal effect of federal tax reserve in the 3Q06 of R$257,6 million, the
reduction would be 3.2 p.p. This effect was justified mainly by realized auctions during 2007,
among theirs by the Organizational Restructure Program, which impacted the personnel
expenses and by the review of commercial policy that focused in the improvement of
customer portfolio profile and in the future decrease of fraud and insolvency. Therefore, the
Company is preparing to increase its innovative product offers to serve each better the
needs of its customers.

In thousands of reais 2007 2006

Operating income before net financial expenses (*) 3,515.8 4,231.7
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Depreciation and amortization charges

Cost of services rendered (Note 24) 2,341.5 2,351.3
Service selling expenses (Note 25) 19.2 14.6
General and administrative expenses (Note 26) 273.7 275.6
Goodwill (negative goodwill) amortization (Note 28) 64.7 34.5
EBITDA 6,214.9 6,907.7
EBITDA Margin
a) EBITDA 6,214.9 6,907.7
b) Net revenue (*) 14,727.6 14,643.0
a)/b) 42.2 47.2

(*) See statements of income.
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At the end of 2007, the Company had indebtedness of R$3,309.2 million (R$2,338.1 million
in 2006) or 33.4% of its shareholders[] equity (22.0% in 2006). Loans raised are 28.5%
denominated in foreign currency and 24.5% in national currency with BNDES.

In the 2007 [J 2006 comparison, financial result, excluding interest on shareholders[] equity,
improved by R$24.1 million or 7.3%, due to the decrease in CDI interest rate and lower
average net indebtedness in 2007.

The Company continuously endeavors to take applicable measures, considering actual
market circumstances, to hedge its debts against adventitious exchange losses.

6.5 Net Income

Net income was down 16.1%, from R$2,816.2 million in 2006 to R$2,363.0 million in 2007,
basically as a result from the increase in operating expenses and the decrease in revenue
from domestic services, inter-network and network use. Profit margin was of 16.0% .
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6.6 Investments

In 2007, the Company invested R$1.99 billion in the program for the expansion and
modernization of telecommunication services, including investments related to broadband
plant expansion and the provision of new value added services.

In the year, the Company[Js investment program had the objective of reaching the highest
service quality and availability standards also focusing on increase in corporate profitability
and organization competitiveness. In order to meet the needs of demanding customers each
more exigent, new products and services were launched, mainly in connection with the
Internet business, as regards Group leadership consolidation in the broadband market,
whose plant in service grew 27.8% in the year. In addition, we highlight the investments
made in critical network points, which resulted in significant reduction of defects and
maintenance costs, as well as investments in modernization of systems used in customer
services, business infrastructure, billing and collection (ATIS).

The Company is thus preparing itself to operate in a highly competitive market through the
supply of products with ever increasing added value to customer, within feasible limits in
relation to capital invested and regulatory environment.

We set out below the amount of consolidated investments in the last year as of December 31,
2007:

* Include supporting systems, power and energy equipment and those destined to general support.

86

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

MANAGEMENT REPORT (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands of reais)

7. Capital Market

The Company has common shares (ON) and preferred shares (PN) traded on the Sao Paulo
State Stock Exchange (BOVESPA) under the symbols TLPP3 and TLPP4, respectively. The
Company also trades level II ADR[]s in the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the
symbol TSP.
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The Sao Paulo Stock Exchange (Bovespa) reached at the end of 2007 a new historic record
(63,886.1 points), as a consequence of the improvement in rules regulating the market, the
stability prevailing in the Brazilian economy and favorable foreign environment.

Following the market trend in previous years, there were 64 IPO[Js in 2007, up 146% as
compared to 2006. In the aggregate, including secondary share issues, there were 76
companies turning to the market, up 81% as compared to 2006.

In 2007, the average daily volume of common and preferred Telesp shares amounted to
R$1,710 million and R$6,669 million. The average daily volume of ADR[]s in the same period
amounted to US$3,665 million.
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8. Shareholders[] Compensation Policy
The Company does not have a formal shareholders[] compensation policy. Nevertheless, it
complies with the provisions of Law No. 6,404/76, which prescribes payment of minimum
mandatory dividends of 25% of its adjusted net income for the period. Historically, the
Company has paid dividends above the amount required by law. In 2007, the Company[]s pay
out was of 124%, a dividend yield of 12% for common shares and of 13% for preferred
shares.

The sum of gross dividends and interest on shareholders[] equity (IOE) declared in 2007
amounted to R$5.43 per common and R$5.97 per preferred share.

Distribution of amounts paid in 2007:
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9. Corporate Governance

In order to promote good corporate governance, increase quality of information disclosures
and reduce uncertainties surrounding investments, the Company has introduced internal
rules and policies to render its practices clear and objective. The Company believes that
these measures will benefit shareholders, current and future investors, as well as the market
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in general. Among the measures implemented by the Company, we highlight the following:
a. Creation and implementation of internal rules and policies:

. Policy for Disclosure of Potentially Reportable Events as
prescribed by CVM Ruling No. 358;

. Policy for recording, communication and control of financial
and accounting information;

o Policy for prior approval of services to be rendered by
independent auditors;

. Internal code of conduct on security market related matters;

. Internal code of conduct on financial matters (code of
ethics);

o Internal code of conduct for employees (conduct principles);
and

. Policy on communications to the market.

b. Creation of Board of Directors committees:

. Services and Customer Services Quality Committee;

. Audit and Control Committee; and

o Committee for Officers Appointment, Compensation and

Corporate Governance.

C. Disclosure of an annual Corporate Governance Report containing information related
to the main corporate governance practices adopted by the Company, its shareholding
structure, characteristics, composition and prerogatives of management bodies, as well
as obligations and responsibilities of its officers.

d. Establishment by the Audit and Control Committee of procedures to receive and handle
denunciations related to accounting and auditing matters (Denunciation Channel); and

e. Overall annual officers[] compensation is approved by shareholders in a general
meeting, as prescribed by Brazilian corporation law. The definition of such
compensation of each Company management member is a prerogative of the Board of
Directors through its Committee for Officers Appointment, Compensation and
Corporate Governance.

89

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

66



Edgar Filing: TELESP HOLDING CO - Form 6-K

MANAGEMENT REPORT (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands of reais)

The Company(]s internal rules related to the conduct to be adopted in order to avoid practices
infringing good corporate governance as well as conflicts of interests are defined in internal
policies, especially in its internal code on security market related matters. The Executive
Board, Board of Directors members and any other employees with access to sensible
information are subject to the restrictions prescribed by said code. This internal code defines
negotiation blackout periods and establishes rules to avoid and/or handle situations involving
conflict of interests.

9.1 Investor Relations

In order to attain fair appreciation of its shares, the Company adopts practices aiming at
clarifying its policies to investors.

The Company maintains an Internet home page (www.telefonica.com.br/investidores/) with
information required by investors, together with an IR team to dispel doubts by telephone or
in individual meetings held at the Company. The Company also files all communications of
potentially reportable facts and financial statements with regulatory agencies; namely the
Brazilian Securities Commission (CVM) and the Security Exchange Commission in the USA.

9.2 Board of Directors

The Company[]s Board of Directors comprises at least 5 (five) and a maximum of 15 (fifteen)
members, with term of office of three years, being the reelection thereof allowed. Board of
Directors members must be Company shareholders, one of them being elected by preferred
shareholders in a separate voting, and the others are elected by common shareholders.

Board of Directors meetings are ordinarily convened once every three months, and

extraordinarily whenever necessary, by its chairman. Board of Directors resolutions shall be

by majority voting of its members in office, chairman being entitled to a common and a

casting vote in case of tie. Chairman is further responsible for representing the Board of

Directors in convening the General Shareholders[] Meeting; chairing the General Meeting,
appointing a secretary among those present as well as convening and chairing Board of

Directors meetings.
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9.3 The Company(]s Executive Board

The Executive Board has the prerogative of representing the Company to collect receivables
or assume liabilities, being its members responsible for carrying out all the acts necessary or
convenient for corporate business management. Executive Board members are elected by
the Board of Directors for a maximum term of office of 3 years, being reelection thereof
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allowed.

Under the Company[Js by-laws, the Executive Board shall comprise at least 3 (three) and a
maximum of 15 (fifteen) members, whether shareholders or not, but resident in Brazil, to be
elected by the Board of Directors. At December 31, 2007, the Executive Board comprised 12
(twelve) members, however, as decided by the Board of Directors meeting of 12/10/2007, as
from 01/01/2008 the Executive Board started to comprise 04 (four) members, elected for the
following positions: Chairman, General Wire Telephone Services Director, Finance and
Investor Relations Director; and General Secretary.

9.4 Code of Conduct related to Financial Information (Code of Ethics)

A Code of Ethics was implemented to regulate the conduct of our officers in relation to
recording and control of financial and accounting information and access to confidential
insider information.

9.5 Code of Conduct for Employees (Conduct Principles)

The Conduct Principles implemented for employees reflects corporate values and principles
that should guide the Company[]s and its employees[] conduct It is also a base for procedures
and ways of working involving relations with customers, shareholders, employees, suppliers
and the population in general. Company employees shall also keep in mind that each
decision they make and all that they do, in particular to carry out their professional duties,
may affect the Company[]s reputation.

9.6 Supervisory Board

The Company has a permanent Supervisory Board. Supervisory Board members are elected
by the General Shareholders[] Meeting for a term of office of 1 year, being reelection thereof
allowed. Abiding by corporation law, preferred shareholders are assured of the right to elect
one effective Supervisory Board member and an alternate member in a separate voting,
without the participation of preferred controlling shareholders.
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Under a legal provision, compensation of Supervisory Board members, besides refund of
transportation and lodging expenses necessary to carry out their duties, shall be established
by the General Shareholders[] Meeting electing them, which may not be less than, for each
member in office, 10% (ten percent) of average compensation of executive officers, not
computing profit sharing.

Telesp[Js current Supervisory Board comprises 3 effective members and 3 alternate ones.

9.7 Audit and Control Committee
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The Audit and Control Committee was created in December 2002, as ancillary committee
linked to the Board of Directors, having its own charter approved by the Board of Directors.

Its members are periodically appointed among independent Board of Directors members and
not belonging to the Company[]s Executive Board; for term of office equal to the
corresponding term of office in the Board of Directors.

Without prejudice to any other function established by the Board of Directors, the Audit and
Control Committee shall have the prerogative of informing and/or making recommendations
to the Board of Directors, in relation to the following matters:

e Hiring of independent auditors, the conditions of such hiring, the scope of their work
and, if the case, revocation or extension of such hiring;

e Analysis of Company accounts, ensuring compliance with legal requirements and
correct application of generally accepted accounting principles;

* Results from each internal and external independent audit, as well as measures to be
taken by management in relation to the recommendations made by the auditors;

e Certification of adequacy and integrity of internal control systems;

e Monitoring performance by independent auditors of their duties, to ensure that their
opinion on annual accounts and the main contents of the audit report are clearly and
accurately written; and

e Receipt from internal auditor of information about significant control system
deficiencies and financial conditions detected.
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9.8 Independent Auditors

As regards CVM Ruling No. 381, dated January 14, 2003, and Circular Letter CVM/SNC/SEP
No. 01/2007, of February 14, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries inform that their policy
towards their independent auditors in relation to rendering of services other than audit
services is based on auditor independence principles. Under these principles, auditors may
not audit their own work, and are also precluded from carrying out Company management
duties, rendering legal services on behalf of their client or rendering any other services
considered to be prohibited by applicable rules in force, thus maintaining the independence
of work carried out by the audit service providers.

In 2007, we did not hire any services other than audit services from our independent
auditors, to wit Ernst & Young Auditores Independentes SS.

10. Human Resources

Aware of the importance of its employees in facing the main strategic and operating
challenges, the Company has been increasingly offering employee development and training
programs.
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In 2007, the Company ranked for the third year in a row among the 100 Best Companies to
Work, according to a survey carried out by the Great Place to Work Institute published in
Epoca magazine. In addition, the Company ranked sixth among the best IT and Telecom best
companies to work, also according to a survey performed by the Great Place to Work
Institute published in the ComputerWorld newspaper, from IDG Publishing House
(ComputerWorld). This study included hardware, software, IT and telecommunication
companies.

The Institute also highlighted the Company in terms of [[Mission, Culture and Values[] in a
survey among the 22 best Human Resource practices, published by the Melhor magazine,
from the Brazilian Association of Human Resources.

10.1 Interaction
Employees receive daily by e-mail the JBom Dia, Telefénica![] newsletter, addressing the main
Company news and significant matters.

News published in the [JBom Dia, Telefénica![] newsletter is filed on a hot site including texts
published, photos, videos and links to other hot sites of interest.
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In addition to this newsletter, the Company has an electronic communication exclusive to
executives, named [J[Executivo em Dia[], as well as the [JTelevip[], which is a monthly printed
publication sent to employees[] homes.

In September 2007, the Company started the Talk to Chairman program. In the three such
events in 2007, more than 40 employees had the opportunity to have breakfast with
Company chairman to discuss new Company challenges.

Giving continuity to the program launched in 2006, the Company introduced in 2007 a new
version of the + Telefénica Program, which provides employees with the opportunity to have
contact with Company management function, through the implementation of projects related
to the Company[Js financial results. In this respect, 75 projects were selected, which
generated benefits of R$335 million, between revenue increments and savings attained. The
authors of selected projects were awarded prizes of up to six salaries and MP3 Players.

10.2 Compensation

The Company adopts a salary structure and compensation policies compatible with best
market practices so as to attract and retain talents in a very competitive segment, as well as
to acknowledge the individual performance of professionals, based on the attainment of
established targets and results. Based on the Total Compensation concept, the strategy aims
at paying nominal salaries according to the average salary paid in the market by the
companies adopting most aggressive compensation policies. Variable compensation
programs and a comprehensive range of benefits supplement the total compensation
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package through which the Company acknowledges employees[] performance and motivates
them to face challenges.

e In 2007, more than 800 Company employees were promoted;

¢ 2,051 employees had their salaries reviewed, process which granted average salary
adjustment by 3.6%; and

e The Company voluntarily granted salary increase of 4.7% (based on merit and
performance) to more than 4,100 employees.

10.3 Development Programs

Owing to significant investments in employees training and development programs, the
Company attained the following results in 2007:

e 74 employees attending sponsored MBA courses;
¢ 16,792 participants in trainings aggregating 135,011 hours;

94

TELECOMUNICACOES DE SAO PAULO S.A. [ TELESP

MANAGEMENT REPORT (Continued)
December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands of reais)

e More than 4,865 participants in e-learning programs, aggregating 14,555 training
hours; and
e Investments of R$6.7 million in training and development.

10.4 Benefits
In 2007, the Company invested R$92.0 million in benefits to its employees.

¢ R$27.7 million in PLAMTEL, one of the best health plans in the market. PLAMTEL
offers not only compulsory health care provided for by legislation but also other
specialized health services;

¢ R$32.8 million in meal and food benefits;

e Private pension plan to its employees to which equal contributions are made by
employees and the Company;

e Permanent discounts in Speedy broadband and TV Digital services;

¢ R$1.8 million in employees life insurance;

e Day-care-center allowance currently benefiting 627 male and female employees;

e R$2.2 million in transportation ticket investments;

e Agreements with entities linked to the telecommunication segment, such as ABET
(Telecommunication Employees Charitable Association) and Coopertel (Telefonica
Group Employees Credit Cooperative).
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10.5 Employees Profile
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11. Social Responsibility

Telefénica Group believes that corporate social responsibility corresponds to a business
management style that takes into consideration the public with which it interrelates. The
Group believes that it will be able to ensure its sustainability if it is able to generate a
positive effect from its operations on economic, technologic and social progress in the
environment in which it operates, as well as to conquer trust from its stakeholders. For
Telefonica Group, attainment of economic and financial objectives and results is as important
as the manner in which they are attained.

For the Company, corporate responsibility management takes the following into
consideration:

e Approach oriented to all groups of interest;

e Link to the business: the main responsibility of a company is [Jto do well what has to be
done[], i.e. carry out as best as possible its business activities; and

e Responsibility for impact on sustainable development: there shall not only be
contribution of funds for social initiatives but of something else in optimizing the
manner in which operations are carried out, endeavoring to attain long lasting
relationships with stakeholders.

In addition to these responsible operation assumptions in its daily activities, the Company
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also invests in projects to foster social development and sponsors cultural activities in order
to facilitate access of people to artistic activities.
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11.1 Social Investments

Created to coordinate Telefonica Group social investments, the Fundacdo Telefénica
(www.fundacaotelefonica.org.br) assumed the mission of contributing to future development
of the regions in which Telefonica Group operates. Since March 1999, the institution has
endeavored to foster social development through education, preferably applying
telecommunication and IT technologies, as well as to stand up for children[Js and adolescents[]
rights.

Fundacdao Telefonica has four related programs, as under:

a. Pr6-Menino Program
This program is developed in the following four fronts linked to social development and
protection of children[]s and adolescents[] rights:

i. Fight against child labor: this is the newest project of the institution. Its objective is to
contribute to the eradication of child labor, thus ensuring children[Js right to full
education. The program involves Telefonica Group investments in 13 Latin America
countries and now helps more than 50 thousand children in the region. In Brazil,
Fundacao Telefénica has supported since 2007 projects to fight against urban child
labor. Currently, 19 projects are being supported that directly benefit approximately
6,000 children and adolescents.

ii. Juvenile Crimes: aims at improving quality of services extending assistance to young
outlaws, carrying out open social and educational measures. Through Municipal
Councils for the Protection of Children[Js and Adolescents[] Rights, Fundacao Telef6nica
has already contributed, in technical and financial terms, for the conduction of
projects in 28 Brazilian cities. More than 4,400 adolescents and their families have
already been benefited by this initiative.

iii. Children and adolescents assistance networks: contribute to the financing of projects
for the implementation of social and electronic information networks among the
Municipal Councils for the Protection of Children[]s and Adolescents[] Rights and entities
for the assistance of such public in Brazilian municipalities. Financings are granted
through the Municipal Funds for Protection of Children[]s and Adolescents[] Rights. In
2008, Fundacao Telefbnica is supporting five projects in the Sao Paulo State, in the
cities of Aragatuba, Bebedouro, Diadema, Sao Carlos and Varzea Paulista. Historically,
Fundacao Telefénica has already supported 17 Brazilian cities in the process of
building such networks.
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iv. Pr6-Menino Portal (www.promenino.org.br): created in November 2003, the portal is
an important information channel for professionals working for the protection of
children[]s and adolescents[] rights, including the public comprising the school
community. It aims at providing tools to professionals from the area, based on the
Statute on Children and Adolescents (ECA). The portal carries out every year the
contest named [JCausos do ECA[]J(ECA Storiestogether with the News Agency for
Children Rights (ANDI) and EducaRede project. This initiative aims at disseminating
and awarding prizes to true stories about how ECA may be a life transformation tool.

b. EducaRede Project

With the objective of improving public education quality through digital inclusion, this
Program has as central tool an open and free-of-charge portal (www.educarede.org.br)
mainly created for students and teachers of Public Elementary and High Schools. Developed
by Fundacao Telefonica together with the Center for Studies and Research on Education,
Culture and Communitarian Initiatives - CENPEC, Carlos Alberto Vanzolini Foundation and
Terra portal, EducaRede project is a supplementary tool to school classes which allows use
of new technologies in the pedagogical process.

Launched in March 2002, EducaRede project is among the most consolidated educational
portals in Brazil. It presents average of 1.1 million homepage visits. 80% of its users are
from public schools. The portal has interactive environments allowing direct participation,
which provide support to teachers. Fundacao Telefénica has already invested more than
R$11 million in EducaRede project. In 2007, in order to celebrate five years of EducaRede
portal existence in Brazil, Fundacgao Telefonica performed the first EducaRede International
Contest [] Internet and Pedagogical Innovation, which gathered the experience of teachers in
Brazil, Spain, Argentina, Chile, Peru and Colombia.

c. Forum

The newest initiative of Fundacao Telefonica involves activities oriented to generate
knowledge and ideas about fundamental matters for the area in which the Company
operates, such as Information Society and impact from information and communication
technologies.

In Brazil, one of the initiatives is the creation of the Niicleo Memoria Telefénica (Telephonic
Memory Center), which aims at preserving telecommunications history and making it
available to the population. Part of the educational activities carried out are referred to on

the site www.museudotelefone.org.br.
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d. Telefénica Volunteers

This program is coordinated by Fundacdo Telefonica as well as the Company[Js Human
Resources and Communication areas and was developed to support employees who already
participate in the program as well as those intending to participate in these initiatives. The
pilot project was implemented in 2005, and in 2006 it was extended to all Group companies
(Telesp, Terra, TGestiona, Atento and A. Telecom). The program is conducted in the
following five fronts, allowing participation of volunteers with different profiles:

i. Incentivo Crianga (Child Incentive): Campaign that promotes donations by employees
to the Municipal Funds for Protection of Children[]s and Adolescents[] Rights, which are
income tax deductible (individuals may donate up to 6% of tax due). The proceeds so
collected are distributed to organizations accredited by Municipal Councils.

ii. Campaigns: Donation of coats, toys, blood and others. These campaigns are carried
out in certain scheduled periods of the year as well as in emergencies, as the case of
the campaign to help victims during the Peruvian earthquake in 2007.

iii. Qualification: Workshops that address matters such as Corporate Social
Responsibility, Third Sector and Volunteerism. The objective is to promote
qualification related to practical and conceptual matters to help employees develop
volunteer initiatives inside and outside the Company. In 2007, approximately 500
people participated in the workshops.

iv. Projects Contest: Support to suggestions allowing institutional consolidation of
organizations through the work of Group volunteers. In an internal call-for-
suggestions, employees submit their proposals. Selected ones receive financial
support for implementation thereof.

V. Volunteers Day: On October 5, 2007, more than 1,500 Telefénica Group employees
participated in the Telefénica[]s Volunteers Day, an initiative that took place in Sao
Paulo, Rio de Janeiro, Porto Alegre, Campinas, Santos, Sdo José do Rio Preto and
Ribeirao Preto. The initiative, which was first carried out in Brazil in 2006, was
extended in 2007 to Spain and other 12 Latin American countries in which Telefonica
operates. Volunteers, who donate their day[]s work to the initiative, go to the selected
institutions to carry out activities, such as refurbishing and construction, recreational,
gardening and landscaping, organization of libraries and toy libraries. In Sao Paulo,
the organization that was benefited in 2007 was Anchieta Project, in the Grajau
district, in the southern city area. The entity assists 400 children and adolescents from
7 to 18 years of age who live in the region and also offers activities supplementing
school activities.
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11.2 Sponsoring

Through its sponsoring initiatives, Telefonica Group aims at mainly facilitating access of the
population to culture and promote social use of Information and Communication
Technologies (ICT). In 2007, 70 initiatives were sponsored, 46 by the Company and 29 by
Group companies. Among these initiatives we highlight the following:
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Telefonica Open Jazz: first edition of the event in 2007, with two free-of-charge shows
of singer Diana Krall in the city of Sao Paulo. The first took place at Sala Sao Paulo for
invited customers and the second at Villa Lobos Park, which gathered an audience of
approximately 35 thousand people at the beginning of December.

Trio Tons: a series of free-of-charge pop music shows in cities of Sao Paulo State
interior gathering Brazilian artists. Upon event opening, there is a classic music
presentation, as a strategy to popularize this kind of music, by Bachiana Chamber
Orchestra, conducted by Jodao Carlos Martins. In 2007, the event took place in
Piracicaba, Campinas and Santos with the participation of Paralamas do Sucesso,
Paula Toller, Vanessa da Mata and Roberto Frejat. The program will have new shows
in 2008.

Teleféonica Apresenta (Telefonica Presents): Sesi Music 2007: In collaboration with
Sesi/Fiesp, Telefonica sponsored a series of 258 concerts of renowned national and
international orchestras in 22 cities in the Sao Paulo State in 2007 in order to promote
access to classic and instrumental music.

Os Cinéticos (The Kinetics): Kinetic art exhibition originally presented in the Queen
Sophia National Art Museum, in Madri (Spain), was brought to Tomie Ohtake
Institute, in Sao Paulo, sponsored by Telefonica, in the period from November 13,
2007 to January 13, 2008. The exhibition gathered more than 80 works and 45 artists,
among paintings, objects, installations, chronophotos, serigraphies, digital printings
and films, also it was awarded a prize by the Sao Paulo State Association of Art Critics
in the Visual Arts category.

e Broadband World Forum: Biggest event in the world to discuss broadband Internet

access brought to Brazil for the first time in 2007 sponsored by Telefonica. The
Company also made Speedy Wi-Fi available on a free-of-charge basis for those
participating in the forum.
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12. Environment
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Telefonica Group is committed to sustainable development and environment protection, as
such develops initiatives to reduce the negative impact of its operations on the environment.
These activities are developed according to a proposed Environmental Policy.

In 2002, Telefonica Group entered into an United Nations Global Treaty under which it is
subject to maintaining an environment protection approach, promoting increased
environmental responsibility and the development and diffusion of environment friendly
technologies.

In 2007, Telefénica Group elected the following three main priorities in its future operations
in Latin America:

1. Climate changes and energetic efficiency;
2. Responsible telephone network expansion and maintenance; and
3. Electromagnetic emissions (point of higher impact for the Group[Js cellular operations).

Among the initiatives that are already being developed by the Company we highlight the
following:

e Use of alternative energy sources: the Company was pioneer in the use of alternative
energy sources, which started in March 2003. Currently, approximately twenty-five
percent of total energy consumed originates in alternative sources (Small
Hydroelectric Power Plants and biomass);

e Use of ethanol in its vehicle fleet: the Company has promoted ethanol use. All new
vehicles acquired by the Company are flex-fuel, i.e. are gasoline or ethanol driven.
Ethanol already represents approximately 30% of total fuel consumed by the
Company;
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e Energetic efficiency measures: the Company, in its Energetic Efficiency Program, is

installing demand controls at telephone stations. These controls detect possible
demand peaks and disconnect loads that are not critical, based on an individualized
program.
The installation of controls is associated with the implementation of telemetering,
which corresponds to remote monitoring of energy use parameters, such as power
factor, instantaneous demand, daily consumption and load curves. Telemetering
allows swiftly smoothing consumption oscillations. The Company has also started the
installation of harmonic filters at telephone stations to avoid energy measurement
distortions.
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